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Letter of Transmittal

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Al Shareholdess of HeldelbergCement Bangladesh Limited (HEBL]
Bangladesh Securitias and Exchange Commission{BSEC)

Registrar of Joint $tock Companias and Firms

Dhaka Slock Exchange Limibed {D3E] &

Chittagong Stock Exchangs Limited [C3E]

Board of Investrmeant [BOH)

Mafional Board of Revenue (MER)

Crecx 5irs.
Annual repart of HeldelbergCement Bangladesh Limited (HCBL) for the yvear ended 31 December 20158
We ore pledesed 10 encloie A Copy ol HCBL'S Annual RBep-or tageiher with the audited fnancial stalemeants a8 on 31 December 2015,

statermnant of inoncial position, statement of comprehensve income, statement of cosh fows and staterment of changes In equity for the
yaarandad 31 December 2015 along with noteas thereto of HCBL for vour kind informoficn and recaord.

enaral review of this report. uniess exploined ofhervise, i based on the fnancials of the ‘HEBL".

Best regands,

Yours Sinceraly,

5

Mohommad Mostafizur Bohman
Campany Secratany
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Financial
Calander

Quarterly Results

G115 Apnl 2005 [ Wedneiday)
Uricaualited results for the 15 quarter ended 31 March 20015

G223 Juby 2015 {Thursdiony]
Unawditad results for half year ended 30 June 2015

G320 Cetaber 2015 (Tuesday)
Unawdited resuits for the 3rd JUarrer ancoed 30 EI.*.'FI'-I.;.'I'I“ oy A0 3

G425 Fabroary 2014 (Thursday)
Audited resulls for the year ended 31 Decembar 2015

Dividends

23 Febrnsary 2016 [Thursdoy]
Releme of Record date in lleu of book closure nofice along with
price Senstive information o regulators and shareholders.

21 March 2006 [Monday|
Record Dale In kaw af Book Closura

S — ———

e —— e 3 Moy 2016 [Tuesday)

S e g SR

= —— Poyment of Dividend to the shareholdears whosa name wouwld
R S B e i M

e appedr in the register of the Company on record date.
-—-:l-

General Meeting

27th Annual General Meeting on 13 April
2016 at 11.00 am

MNotice of 27th Annual General Meeting &
lssuance of Annual Report

o
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HeidelbergCement's Current and fuiure intended
capacity, Product quality and sustainability, relative fo
projected market demand are the premeditated
advantage that will enable the Company to enhance
the profitability and future growth. The Company wil
confinue to pursue a prudent long-term strategy which
appropriately balances margin with growth.




HeidelbergCement
Bangladesh Uimiteo

HeldelpergCament Bangladesh Limited Is one of the largest producers of qualty cement In Banglodesh, HeldelbergCement Bangladesh
Lid. is a member of HeidalbergCeamant Group, Garmany. The group has 134 yeans of experence in producing cement-and is agérating
in mora than 40 couwnfries. it has arcund 53,000 employess and an annwal tfurmnaver of Bure 11.1 bilkon. in Bangladesh-it reprasants fwo
repuled brands "Ruby Cement” and “Scon Cement”™,

In 1%#8 HeldelbergCement Group estalplished ifs presence In Bongladesh by setting up a floating ferminal with onbaard pecking focllifies
in the port of Chittogong and by distiicufing the cement ta the key markets of Dhaoko and Chittoageng. In-199% fhe-Group furthear
sirangthenad ils position in Bonglodesh and buill o Greanfisld manufaciuing plant naar Dihaka namaly ":canCament intemalional
Limited" with an installed capacity of 0750 milion lones per year. In 2000 HeidelbergCement Group bought-o-minedty posifion af
Chiftagong based company namely “Chiltagong Cement Cinkar Grindng Co, Limited (O0CGELNT gueeidy folawed Dy ihe acqusiion
of a controlling stake. The plant in Chittagong has an installed capacity of 0.7 millon tones per year,

In 2003, tha fwo companies wara amalgamated and the Company’s noma Wwos

changed o  HesdelbergCement Bangladesh Limited. Since 2004, the

Company has diversiled B product mnge by infroducng Porflano e e —

- ™ . ) P s - s ot - s
Composite Cement (PCC) infe the morket, The Company abo - -
preduces ofher types of cement nomely Crdinary Portlond ’i.«"ﬂr

Camant [OPC). .‘/

The Company lurfher inereaad the capacity of its Kanchpur _._-"r

plant by setting up another ginding unit of 0,45 millicn f

tonas per year that wos commissioned in 2008, The i =
compary hos alsoc incremssed the copacity of s
Chittagong plant by irstalling anather grinding wnit of
50 milkan fones par yedr which 5 on operahon from
the end of 2011 and the Company inougurated the
cement mil in 2012, Boih the plonts are cedified
gceording fo the ghoboly applicables envircnmental
management system standards-14001,

i 2013, the Company installed anotiher Cameant Sailo
with o copocity of 8.0000T in ils Kanchpur plant as a
part of iis Silo projact which wil help to increase tha
preductivity of the Company,



Our Vision, Mission

~ & Values

Corporate Image:
Building wordwide growth by building a befter world

Business Culture:
Building on local responsikility for intermational success
Employee Policy:
Building our business on the knowladge of our people

Market Sirategy:

Building cur growth on a solid base of eamings

Customer Philosophy:

Building customer satisfaction, bacause their succass is our succass

Quality Standard:

Building on quality preducts fo build aur reputation

Commitment to Environmental Protection:

Building on environmental care also maokes economic sense

Commitment to Innovation:
Building on new technologies determineas our future success

BE U I L DI NG Y O U R - RS T



B VReslones

HCBL started operation in South bengal opening
a werehouse in Howapara, Jessare.

HCBL inaugurated anather SILD having
capachy of BOOGMT in Iis Kanchpur plant.

HCEBL inouguraied ancther grinding wnit of 0.750

milllon tanes per year In Itz Chilagong plant
which I3 in operafion.

HCBL incraased the capacily of its Kanchpur
plant by sefting up ancther grinding unit of 0.450
million tones per year thal waos commissioned.

into the markel,

SIL & CCCGCL were amalgamaled and the
company's name was changed to
HeldelbergCement Bongladesh Limited.

Acquisifion of “Chitageng Cement Clinkear
Grinding Co. Uimited [CCCGCL)" was
completed,

A Gresnfield manufachering plant was built
near Dhaka namely “ScanCement
International Limited (SIL)" with an Insfalled
capaclty of 0.750 milllon tones per year,

HeldelbergCement Group established s
presence In Bangladaesh by seting up a floating
terminal with onboord packing faciliies In the
port af ChitagengCantents.

HCBEL has diversified its product range by
infraducing Porfland Composite Cement (PCC)




Financial Highlights

Year
Operalional Resulls [Taka in thausand)
Het Revenues
Gross Profit
Income From operations
EBITDA
EBIT
Mat Incomef[Loss)
Contribwlion to Malional Excheguear
Financlal Results: (Taka In theusand)
Met Cash Provided by Operating Activifias
Total Assets
Total Liakilifies
Shoreholders” BEguity
Mat Working Capital
Mat Borowings
Capital Employed
Share Information:
Marke! Copitalizafion as of 315 December [Tk, i milion]
e Ordinarny Shares
Fer Share Data (Taka)
Eamings [kass] Per Shore
Devidend Per Shane
Book Valse per share
Met Assel Value per share
Markat Value per share
Financlal Ratios:
Curant Ratia
Met Georing
EBITC:A to Met Intferast Cowver [Times)
Met Bomowing fo Assets
Rathan an Assets
Ratum on Capital Employed
Rethan on Shareholders’ Equity [ROE]
Mumbers of Employees

s

110,485,084
2,534,574
1,702 A7S
2178224
1,602,640
1,401 782
2,841,054

1,943,234
9,771,707
3,992,860
5,778,847
3,032,044

[2.912,481]

12,924,743

31,761
56,503,580

24 81
S0.00
172.94
102.27
542.10

1.4
(0.£770
1120

(0. 40)
014
0
024
249

2014

10,504,500
2012517
1307 027
1.911.28%
1,219,726
1,177,555
2878810

1,721,837
10,172,859
3,648,857
6,524,002
3,478,274
4,202,508
12,941,832

28218
56,5003, 580

2058
]
18004
11546
499,40

2,331
(05442
[5014)
(0.41]
i
0uore
018
272

2013

¥ 754,435
2,307,844
1,444,803
2274, 741
1,558,175
1,474,077
2695915

2,238 444
10,722,048
3,230,464
7,491,504
4,419,298
[4,B44,B78)
8,307,400

21.547
56, 5003, 580

2607
38
189,74
132,59
3R] .34

29111
(0.6494)
245,59
{0.45)
0.14
0.18

20

245

10,885,154
2,083,154
1,554,574
2,042,684
1.481 527
1.291,0%4
2,330,370

1,498,791
2,181,511
2,881,484
4,300,025
3,506,524

{3.265,412)
7,044,354

14,956.50
56,503,580

22.85

5
142, 4%
111.56
264,70

2,441
(0.5183)
512.72
[0.34]
0.14
0.18
0.20
267

2011

8504, 204
341,055
B&&E,¥10
1,327 247
BO9 275
749 641
2,244,525

1047 Fie
8010.817
2747 630
E.2463,1%7
242 622
12.286,272)
5892014

14,058
56,503, 580

1327
4.5
142
$3.15
2488

2,141
[0.4344)
[30123.34)
0.2%
0.0%
0.13

0.14



Performance at a
~ Glance in 2015
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HCBL Performance

Production
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Bijoy Sarani-Tejgaon Railway
Overpass

The 3rd Fiyowar in Dhaka with a length of
447 Mater was opened by The Honorable
Prirrwe Minister of Bangksdesh to general
publie in Apdl 2010

Construcfion Company: BEP construction
Brand Used: ScanCement (axciusive)

Mohakhali Flyover

The fiyowver has o total length of 1,12 Km
with a total 19 nos. of span of pre-strassed
segmental box girder profilke, The fyaver
was openad for allin Movember 2004,

Construcfion Company: China Arst
Maetallurgical Construction Compary
Brand Used: Scanement {exciusive)

Lalon Shah (Pakshi) Bridge

Lalom Shah  [Pakshey] Bhidge. the
counfry's second lorgest bridge with a

lengih of 1.8 Km, over the rver Padma ot
Poksey-Bheramara  point opened  to
traffic in Moy 2004,

Construclion Company: Major Bridge
Ergimeenng Bureau
Brand Used: SconCement (exciusive)

11
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_Prestigious Frojects
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Shah Amanat International Alrport

shah Amonot  Intemational  Alport s the
sacond largest airport of Bangladash. it was
constructed in aarly 1740s ond has been wsed
durirgg Workd War Il Followirg  sevenal
changes N consinsction plang e
gervemnment took the inttkative to re-bulld the
airport arcund the laote s,

Brand Used: RubyCemant jaxclisive).

Bahaddarhat Flyover

s the Gowverrment'sinifiotive o bulld a
fiyowvar at Bakaddarhat in Chittagong metro
fo reduce traffic congestion. The kength and

wicdth: 1.4KM and 14 melers. Project———

construchion started In Aprd, 2011 ond i
wpposed to be finished by the end of 20172

Brand Used and Guantihy: RBubyCement
{exclusive) and 16 housand melnic fons.

Third Karnaphuli Bridge

The maost beautiful bridge of the couniry with

a lengih of 950 metar owver the river
Famaphuli to connect the southem port.of
Chittagong with the rest of the Sounfry was
openad for all in September 2000 by The
Haonarable Pime dinkter of Banglodeash,

Construction Campany: Major Bridge Enginearing
Campany
Brand Used: RubywCement [exclushie]

T R U ST

IR
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MNorth South University

Ore of the ploneens In the private
universities of the country, Morh South
University’s naw bulding was opened for
acadamic use in May 2007, Consinected
by ABC-Monlco JV. ihe 13-sftohed
buikdng s on the 565 ocre premises in
Bashundhara B4,

Brand Used: ScanCement [exclusive)

Chittagong Port Flyover

The Govemment has taken steps fo bulld
the fist ewvar fiyowver of Chittagong
connecting Mew Mooring container
tearmiral ard Custom Howss 0 Oclober
2008. The length of the flyover is 978
meters,

Brand Used and Guantity: RubyCemant
[exciusive] and 10 housand metrc tons.

GulistanJatrabary Flyover

The longes! fiyever of the country. Abowt
11 Kilometers long fyvover in Dhaka
connecting 30 districts,

Brand Used: ScanCamant

Y O U R T R U

13
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Prestigious Projects

Some Other Ongoing Prestigious Projects of
HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited:

Padma Multipurpus Bridge

* Length: 6150 meter

« Construciion Company; Chain Balkway Major Bridges Engineering
Group

+ Brond using: ScanCeament

4 Laning of Dhaka- Chittagong National Highway

= 200 KM of Dhaka- Chittagong natianal Highway will increass the
efficiency of the rood ransport and will optimize the ulilization of
Chiftagong port,

Tongi- Bhairab Railway Double
track Project

&4 Km douvbde-line raibsay bliracks from Tong
lo Bhairab on the Dhaka -Chittagong and
Dhaka - Syihet roube, will moke  frain
communication more smooth, spaaedy & safe.

Construction company: China Major Bricge

Engiresring Co. Lid
Brand using; ScanCement

Summit Meghnaghat Power Plant

335/305 MW Dudd Fuel Combined Cycle
powear plant at Meghnoghat, Nural,lnng-::lnj.

Construction Company: China lenn-:F
Eleciric Engineerng Co. -
Brand walng: ScanCement

« Construction company: Sinohydro Conporation Lty === .":':'_EE
= Brand ugng : RubyCement =

Rangunia, Chittagong

= After Completion of this project Chittagong 'WaSA wil be able to
suppiy 136 Millon Utre additional woter per day with exdsting
capacity 210 MLD in Chittagong.,

= Brand using : BubyCeament (exclusival

l\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\l\
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Notice o the Shareholders

O R R I R N R N I RN R AR R

HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited

Registerad Olfice: Mouza - Tatk, PO, - Tarabow, TarabowPoureshava, P.5. - Bupgoni, Dist, - Marayangang
Corporate Office: Symphony, [71h Floor), Plot Mo, Road Mo, 142, South Avenue, Gushan -1, Dhake -1212

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

MOTICE s hereloy given o all the Shareholders of HeldelbergCemeant Bangladesh Limitad that the 27th Annual Genaral Meeting (AGM)
af tha Company will be held on Wednesday, 13 Apnl 2016 ot 11,00 AM. at the registerad office & foctory pramises at Tatkl, ;atramara,
Tarabow, Rupgon], Marayangon] to fransact the follewing business:

AGENDA

1. To recaive, consider and adogt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the yeor ended 31 December 2015 tagather with the
Reports of the Auditors and the Direchors thareon.

02, To declare and aopprove the Dividend,

03. To elect Dirachors.

04. To appoint Manoging Director.

05. Te appoint Avditors for the vear ended 31 Decembear 2014 and 1o fix thair remuneration.

4. Te oppoint Indepandent Directar.

By Order of the Board

—

{Mahommaod Mostafizur Bahnamn)
Company Secretary

tad: 24 March, 2014
- it NOTES

* The 'Record Date' in ey of Book Closure was on 21 March, 2014, The Sharehalders whase names would appear in the Register of
Members of the Company of in the Depositary on the ‘Record Date” wil be elgible to attend the 271h Annual General Meeting and
recaive Dividends,

= A Shaoreholder enfifled to attend and vote at the anpual General Maeling may appoint @ Proay in his stead. Such proey must be a
Shareholder of the Comparny. The Praxy Form mast be affixed with requisite revenus stamp and must be deposited df the Conponate
Ciffice of the Comparny of least 48 hours belors tne firrme ided for e Mesfing.

=  The Shareholders an requesied 1o rolily change of address, il dy, o the Camgdny in witling at the Corporate Ofice,

»  Admission o the meeting venue will be strictly on production of the attendance siip sent with nofice.

»  Sharehalders bearing BO 1D are reduested o update their respective BO ID with 12 digit Taxpayer's Identification Mumiber [e-TIN)
and address through their Depository Parficioant (DF). and

»  Sharehalders baarning Moo numbess are reguaested o submil their 12 digit &-TN cerificate o the Share Department of the Company
labest by 5 Apdl 2016, failng which Income Tox af source will be deducted Fom cash dividend 815% insledd of 105 from the
cliwiclerd,

CRRSTE U ST Svife B S=ICaT 1008 ¢, Wi e Arrrerem aemor FRtRibe g qutee shrcem Fofen
CRTETEE (17 SR S/ (IR P Wi UIY <R |



Notice to the Shareholders
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Cormporate Information

COMPANY NAME HEIDELBERG-CEMENT BAMGLADESH LIMITED

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CHAIRMAMN DIRECTORS

Kevin Gearard Gluskie INDEPEMDENT DIRECTOR Juan Francisco Delalgue
Abedul Avweal Mintoo Frarg Wei Kk

MANAGING DIRECTOR ol FoifcoK Sl 3ok Pang

Jose Moarceling Ugarbe Jashirm Uddin Choswdiury, FCA

BOARD COMMITTEE

Credarn Farook [CHAIRMARN)
Audit Commithes Al Awvecal Mirheo
Jashim Uddin Chowdbuny, FOA

Josa Marcelng Ligarfe
Jashim Uddin Chowdhury, FOA

Mamurn-ul-Hogue Chowdbuny
Mohammad sMostafizer Bahman (SECRETARY)

Musfogque Ahmed

Managemenl Commies Terancs Ong Kan Hock

Syed Abu Abad Sahar
Ashrafil Amin Badal et ibop ik i i et
Safely Healih and Mustogue Ahmed Moharmmaod Alamgir
Environment Commitfes Terance Ong Kion Hock Mammud Al Roshid loorder
Head of Internal Audl Marrur-ul-Hogue Chowdbuny
Company Secretary Mohommead Mostofow Rahmaon
Registered Office Mouza-Tatkl, Post Office- Tarabow, Taraoow Pourcshava, P5.- Rupgond Dist.- Narayangon|
Corporate Ofice Syrmphory, [6th and 7ih Aoor), Plof Mo, SE[F)7, Roead o142, South Avenue, Gubkhan =1, Dhaka <1212
Planis Dhaka Plant: Talld, Joframaora, Tarabo, PS. Chittegong Plant: South Holishakhar, Chit-
-Rupgon]. Dit. — Marayangon] togong-42304
M5 5 F Ahmed & Co, House-51 [3rd NMoor), Road -7, Block-F, Banani,
i o Chartered Accountants Dhaka-1213
Standard Chortarad Bonk Chaka Bank Ltd Mercanfile Bank Lid
Bankers Cifibank H_A. Uttara Bank Lid Dutch-Bangla Bank Lid
H38C Cna Bonk Limited Pubali Bank Limited
Webszite wiww heidelbergoementbd.com Ernall infoilibeidelbargoementiod.com
Investors Belafions Telephonea +88-02-58815400 Fox +88-02-8812584
Dhaka Stock Exchange - Chittagong Stock Bxchange
Listireg yeear - 198% Listirg year - 198%
Rpoc Pwcen ige: Ky Stack name — HEDELBCEM Stack name — HEDELBCEM
Comgany Mo 21414 Company Mo 21414

Threugh CO5 the irading of HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limiled shares have started fram 181k
Central Deposttory System |1° o ng gt 9 :



Cormoorate Information
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Indepandeni Director




GQualifications:

Mi, Gluskie complated his Bachalor of Engirseering
[Honawrs) wilhh a mexar in Civil Engineanng froem fhe
Unibversity af Tosmania in 1988 and an Executive Masher
of Business administration from the Australian Groduate
ichool of Maonagament in 2001, He abo complefed an
Advanced Leadership Program in 2007 conduched by
Magil Uriversity, fhe Indian Irgfifete of Management
and Lancaster Linkversity

Work Experience:

M. Gluskie joined Picneer Intemational (subseguantty
acguired by Hanson PLC) 0 1990 and hald a rumber of
aperalional rekes throughout Ausiralia in fhe readymix
cancrefe and oggregofes businesses, In 1799 he wos
appointed Regiond General Manager responsible for
the company's operaficns in Victorio and Tasmania. In
2009 Mr. Gluskie was appainted Chisf Exacutive of
Hoanson Australic

n Feoneary 2016, Mr. Ghuskie was appolnted to the
donoging Board of HeideloergCTament AG and from
April 20146 assumes responsibility for HeidelbergCameant
aperalions in the Asia Pocilic Region

Kevin Gerard Gluskie
Chairman

Age: 48 years

Nofionality: Australian

Duate of Appainfment: 25 February 2014
Length of Service in the HC Group: 26 vears
Duate of Last Re-election: NiA

Mermbership in Board Commithes: N

n Fabruary 2006 Mr. Gluskia wos appointed tothe Managing
Boord of HeidelbergCement AG and from Aprl 2014
assumas responsibiity for HeidelbargCamant aperalions in
fhe Asia Pocilic Begian,

Directorships of Other Companies:

» HeidelbenrgCarment A

= Cemant Australia Hold ngs |-'1'3|" Licd

= Cemeant Australia Phy Ltd

* BuiraHeidelbergCamantidnihd

= Alignce Construchon Materials Lid

e Floneer Concrale [Hong Kondg) Limibed
e a&lh&rgt:eweﬁr nolg Lemitess



GQualifications:

Mir. Marcelino completed his Bachalor of Science with o
kel N Business Admimnistration B 1994 om the
Unversity of 5an Francisco, Cablomia, WA, He 5 4
member of the Austroban instiiute of Company
Dirachars.

Working Experience:

mr. Jose Marceling Ugarte B the Managing Director of
Haldelberglemant Banglodesn Limited, which he
Jained in August 2011, He has worked for about 18 yeors
in the Cemant indusiry in different copacity. Morcalino
started his career as o Chief Cperating Officer with
Cramdels Development Corporation in Cebuw,
Fhikooened in 15998,

Managing Director

Age: 44 years

Nationality: Amedcan [Bormn in Philippines)
Date of Appomniment; 21 Sy 2001
Length ol Service In HC Grous: 4.6 veors
Dale of Last Re-alechon: 15 Apm 2005
Memberzhip n Board Carmmidies! MNil

He then spent 11 years In CEMEX (2000-2011], tne firsh five
VEOrs ai Marketing and Consfruciion EXpress Manoger n
Fhiippines and then in varous fop level leodenhips as
Director in Maorketing, Sales, Betol and Commercial. in
2007, ha was posted as the Managing Direclor of Pt CEMEX
Indonasa and then in 2008, e was commeaended as the
Managing Director of CEMEX Bangladesh, I 2000, Re took
responsibility of CEMEY Malaysla,

I 2011, he joned HeidelbergCameant Bongladesh Limited
as the Managing Director, Under his leadeship HC
Bonglacdesh exxpenenced remarkable  growih and
maximum stakehaldars reham,

Jose Marcelino Ugarte



Gualifications:

* Maoster Degres n

hAlrirg
University of Louvain-la-Meuve, Balgium in 1982-1 987

Engineerng, Cafbslic

= Highly expenenced Execufives who demonsirated the
abiity to lead diverse teams of professonals to new
avals of succas in challenging environmeants:

= rong businass gualifications with an excellent frock
record of more than 24 years of hands =on expenence
N execufing ond managing large invesiment progects,
AW e Lol b ana cofirgeran sesladTion @
commbisioning and hand over af the new facilities ar
plants fo opearafions;

= PFroven ability io successiuly monage Cement Dusingss
Choarabons

Working Experience:

Mr. Juanfroncisco Defolgue s Director of
HeidelcergCament Bangledesh Limited. which he
jened n July 2015 He has worked for about 25 yeors n
the Cameant industry in dilferent capaciky,

Juan-francisco Defalque

Directlor

Age: 52 yeors

Makonality; Belgian

Crate of Appaintment; 23 July 2015
Length of Jervice in HC roup: 26 yvears
Drate of Last Re-elechion: NiA
tMembership in Board Commitfas; Nill

Ha lJoined in 1989 with HeidelcargCament, Balgium dra
weorked for 12 years. The first ive years asPacking Plant man
ager and Froduchion & Dispalch Manager, In 17%4 he was
posted s fhe Techrical Project Director, In 2002, he was
commendad as the Maonoging Director of Cimbeanin-
HaidelbergCemeant Group in Benin [West Africa) and
servied successfully, In 2004 he joined HC Indocement to sel
up and fake the lead ol O complefel ew Hedelbeang
Techrology Cenfre organizofion in Indonasa, in 2005 he
joined HeidelbergCement Asio Pla. Lid. oz Director HTC
Asin-Oceania resporsibla for managing the Technical
Cartras in this Area,

Directorships of Other Companies:

Diracthar of HeldaelberglCarman' Imdia Linnited



Qualifications:

Bochalor of Accounting, Universily of Malaya, Malaysia;

« CPA fram The Maloysion Assoclation of Cerified Pulblie

Accountants (MICPA]:

Chortered Accountant from the Malaysian Instifute of
Accounting fkdla);

Highly expeiancad Ewcutivas who demaonsirofed the
ablify to leod diversa teams of occounting
professaral fo meaat the Group reguiremants;

Strong knowledge of group reporting, finonclol
analysis, capital evaleaticns. ERP systerns, custorms
and taxafion mattersas well os nter-company
transactions and fransfer pricing issues

Working Experience:

M Sim doek Pang i o Direclor of HaidalbergCamean
Bargkadesh Lmmited, which she joined In Z2F January
2014,

Sim Soek Peng
Director

Age: 47 years

Mafionality; Moalaysian

Dafe of Appointment; 29 Januane 2014
Length of Service in HC Group: 12 vears
Dafe of Lost Re-election: NfA
Membership in Board Cormmitfes:; M

She has 23 vears of Accounfing & Anance redoted expear-
encea in Property and Construction, FMCG Manufacharing &
Buildireg Malenals companies. Starfed Gz o raines
gecountant, posed prolessional examination for CPA,
gudlifled a3 Chortered Accountant, then moved on 1o
voniaus positions in different companias, mainly karge and
estaiplished organsations incleding Beckitt Beanckiser, Philips
and The Lion Groug in Malaysa,

She |oined Reldelbergoement Group in 2004, based In
Malaysia. Since then she has hald worous manogemeant
roles and participated in key projects in Malaysia, Singa-
pora, Hong Kong and China. In 2008, Ms Sim stafed wark
Ing " the Asia FaciBe area affics based in Singapons m Rar
cument rale as Anance Director for Asla Pociflc areo

Directorships of Other Companies;

Ms. &im is also o Direcior of HeidelbergCeament India, Brunei
and Sngapars



Gualificaftions:

Mr. Fong comgleled his Bachelor of Lows (LB, Second
Class Henours) fram the Hational Uriversity af Sngopane
in 2000 ord possed the Boord of Legal Educdation
Postgraduate Proctical Low Cowrse in 2001, He was
admitted fo the Sngaopore Bar os on odvocate dnd
soliciter in 2002,

Work Experience:

Mr. Fong began his carear os a Corporate Associate in
the Bonking and Corporate Deparimant of Draw &
Mapies LLC in 2002 After an n-howse shnt as a Legal
COfficer in the Matlonal Parks Boord of Singapore, he
jelned the Comporate and Capltal Markets Deparfment
of Rojoh & Tann LLP, the lorgeast law fimn in Singopore,
whara he specidlited n capilal morkets wordk and
unclertook severa pubic marger and acguisition deals.
In 2008, Mr, Fong joined the Energy Trorsaciions
Practice Groug of Vinson & Elkins LLP, one of the top
enargy knw firms in the wordd, in their Shanghai office
whera he specialited in energy-related lransactions
and outbound deals for the Cheness Mabonal Qi
Carmpanias,

Fong Wel Kurk
Director

Age: 39 years

Nortionaiify: Singaporean

Date of Appaintment; 29 January 2014
Length of Service in the HC Group: 4 yeors
Dote of Losf Re-election: N/A

Membership in Board Commiffee: NIl

Im 2011, Mr. Fong returnad to Singagons and served as he
Legal Caungel and Company Secretary for BW Offshone, o
lecding Morweglan comgany In the FPRO Industry, He
joined the HeldelbergCement Group in 2012 and s
currantty fthe Legol Director for Asio-Oceaniao. He was
appointed as a directar of the Campany on 2¥ Jamnuary
2014 and & dbo 4 director on the boosd of
ButrabeltelbargCameniidn Bhd,

Directorships of Other Companies:

* Butra HaidelbergCameant Sdn Bhd, Bronsi.



Qualifications:

tr. Mintoa obiaired his B.5S, 0 Transporialion SCiences
in 1%73 and M, 5S¢, In Tronsportafion Monogement In
1977 from the Stabe Univarsity of Mew Yook [SUNY]. M,
Mintoo alsc obfained the M.3c. degree in Agriculfural
Econamics, Mr. Minfoo starfed his educational career
agan with the Schaal of Onenial and Afncan Stecies
[E0AS) af the Unlvenity of London and successhily
complatad his MSc. in Agriculiural BEconomics in 2012,

Work Experience:

mr. Abdul Aweal is the founding Chairman and CES of
Milferocde Grous.,

After a successful stint in the mearchant madnes and o
subsequent career in shipping in the United States,
Mintoo refumed fo Bangladesh to conbibute to the
couning's nascen! phavate sacior, in 1781, Mr, Minfao
founded Mulfimode Groop and  developed
Banglodesh's langest fleet of merchant ships. The Graup
has snce dversified nfo oghiculture, banking and
indurance, FMOG,  avlomobdes, chemicals  ond
ferfilizers, hospilality ond enterfainment, inlommalion
technology & telecommunication, tediles, plostics and
resaal estate. Today Mulfimads Group s one of the largest
conglomeratas in Bangladesh.

Abdul Awal Mintoo
Independent Direclor

Age: &7 years
Naticnalty: Bangladeshi
Doate of Appointment: 23 July 2015

Length of Involvement with the Company: 15 years

Date of Last Be-election: NiA

Membership in Board Committee: Board Audll

Commiffesa

e Fresaeni al the Federalion of Bangladash Chambess
af Commerces and Indusiry (FRCCI), Minteo ranks amongs!
the fap indusinalsls and privare sector leaders and has
bBean instrurnenial in ihe developmeant ol several emengeng
sectors in Bongladash, including prvate sector of and
nafural gas explorafion, banding and  irsurance, and
agnouliural reseanch,

Kecanth hr, Minfoo Ros umead s affenton 9 lood
secunty in Bangladeshn, His company Lalesrsead Limifed &
the leading producer af seeds in the privale sector and
awer A milion Tanrmers uss 1T Seads I & the Fest
resaarch-bosad seed company In the cawniry, Throuwgh i3
ELD biodaboratory, Loflesr hos made remendous
conmbuhont o ead health ond mesibence aond o
miapped the genome of the Bangladeshi bufiale,

He & pralilic wrler and ihe outbor af fhree books, MIintoo's
Interasts span business, govemance and  agrculiunal
imnovallens, His arficles oppeor in the leoding business
[aumryal and newspapens N Bongadesh and he B o
frequent commeniatar an radio and fekevison falk shows

Directorships of Other Companies:

Among ofhers Mr, Mitoo hos directorship in Mulfimode
Transport Corsultants Limited, M F Consumerns Limited,
pulfimode Limited, MR BEnengy Limited, A & A Imvesirment
Lirmited, Pragall Life Inswrance Lid., NEM Limited, Dulamio
Cotton Spinning Mils Ltd,. Koy &Gue [Bongloadesh| Ltd, ete.



Qualificaftions:

* Bachalor of Commerce (Hons,) in 1980 and Masters of
Commerca in 1982 Monagement in Manogamant
fram the Universty of Dihaka;

« pdamber of Utarn Clulb mited, Dihoka Baat Clule and
Dhanmondi;

Working Experience:

Mr. Farock has o high acodemic comeer and
stock market as well s capital market, He octs as
Diractor and membear of the Audit Committes in several
companies. He also inmvoleas himsself with vardous other
bBusiness and indusirial esfablishments in Bangladash.
Cumanithy, hea s tha Chalrman of Board audil O
[BAC], HC Bangladesh,

S e

Golam Farook
Independent Director

Age: 58 vears

Mationality: Banglodeshi

Date of Appointment: 25 July 2013

Length of invalvement with the Company: 12 vears
Date of Last Re-election: 1.5 Aprl 2015

Membership in Boord Committee: Board Audit
Commitfes

Directorships of Other Companies:

ragura Papers Mills Limited
Moy Cement Limited

Dedla PRarma Limited
Eupall imvesirment Limifed



Jashim Uddin Chowdhury FCA

Director & Chief Financial Officer

Age; 53 years

Nationokty: Bangladashi

Diate of Appointment; 20 June 2004
Length of Senvice with HC Group! 15 veoars
Diate of Last Re-election: 22 May 2014
Membership in Boord Commiftes: Audil
Commilfes

Qualifications: Working Experience:

* Fallow member of tha Insfiute of Chordered | Mr. Chowdhory B Chisf Finomcid Officer [CRD)  of
Accountants of Bangladash HaidelbergCeament Bangledesh Limited from 2004, He has
weorked for about 14 years with the Company in different
Expaarienced Execulives who demonsiraled fhe abiity capacihy, He hos Deen looking alter the IT tunchion of fhe
to lead finonce teamn of professionals to new levels of | Comporny os well, He hos demonstrated very sincers
sucoess in challenging emvironments; service and remarkable loyolty to the Group and thus
confributing to the sustainable growth of the Comparny.

= Provan ability te seccaesfully analyrs an organ@ation’s
crifical finoncil redquiremants, dentily dehcenches
and polential  opportunifies and Improving
shoraholdars' offarings.
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Jose Marcelno Ugarte
Managing Direclor

Amancan Citizen, Bom on May 05, 1971 in Philippinas. Maragng Dirscstar of
thie Company since Augus! 2001, Previowsly, e worked in the cemenlt
InUsTRY tor aboul 10 yeoms In vanous capachies. Durmg his coraar he wol
pasted os the Managing Director Malaysia, Indonesia and Bangladesh. Ha

oids a Bochelor of Science, Busness Adminisiration in 1994 from University
af San Francisco, San Fransisco, Califomia, USA. He started his canaarin 1997

wilin Cramdells Developmeant Corparalion n Cebu, Fhilpprnas

Jashim Uddin Chowdhury FCA
Chief Fnancial Officer

Bangladashi Cilizen, bom B the disnct Chitfagong. Serving the Comgany
wilin wimasl sincenty and mlegity for aboult 14 years, Dreclor of the
Compony snce 3004, concumently he B resporsible as the Chisf Anancial
Officar (CRO) of the Company since 2006, Alko kooking affer the IT funclion
of fhe company. He s gualiied Chartered Accownfant from ICAB. He &
weorking for the Compary in different roles Snce Movember, 2001,



Ashraful Amin (Badal)
Director Purchasing & Logistics Project Co-ordination

His Barding started with the Company snce fomation of Y Company n
1998, Sheched in the USA, In HOEL, He worked In dfferent roles, ncldng
distibuting of Impaorfed Bulk Cement and thereby creating the Top Brand
Image of “Sconcement”™. He waos aclively invelved in the Kanchpur
Graen-Field Project and kater acquiring of COCGCL [Ruby cement Plant).

Al present, ha looks alfer the Funchion of Purchasng & Legshics and plays g
lf.'l-"!':l' rodes im HCBL !'i'rl":I'E'g'r' kRS Business Develonmant,

Mustogue Ahmed
Director Human Raesourcss

Mustague  AlRmed 5 Bangladaeshi ciliden, He jened HeidelbengOCemenl
Banglocesh Lirited in May 2000 o3 Dreclor Hemon Besources, Befors
joining HC Bangladesh, he worked os Dkector Human Resources in
Sanofi-Avantis Inter-Middle East & Gulf region for ten years bosed in Dulbal,
LAE. M. Ahimed ablo warked for Movartis Bangladesh far twalea years whila
slarted his coreer as 9 marketer andg worked oz Heoad of Hygiens products
unfll become Head aof Human BEetaurcas in | %Y, Gradualing from Dhaka
Univarsity, Mr, Ahrmed completed his post-graduaficn from Comed Unbeersity,
L&A in HE Maonogement.



lerence G"‘lg Klarn Hock
echnical Dirsclor

Terance Ong is Singoporaan cifizen, bom on 14 Decamicer 1944, Ha joined
HeidelbergCaman! Bangladeash Limited as Plant Manager in May 2004 and
Iry 2013 wets rmeade Techmcal Direchor/Head of Heidelberg Technical Canfre
far Bangladesh and Bruned, He wias respongible for the successiul planmng
and execution of exponsion projects in Dhaka and Chiffogong as well as
speaneading the opfimizaficn initiofive for both plants resulting in significa
CPEX sonvings.

He obtosned hs Enginesnng Degres with Honows from Nanyvang
Technological University in Singopore and his MEBA from Victono Unbversity in
tMalboume Australio. He hos been confered with several professicnal
cerfificofions in Project Maonagement [PMP and Prince 2] ond Risk
Managermeant [FMEEMP, Mol OGC, CPRM:-MUE)

Syed Abu Abed Saher

Direclor Marketing and Sales

Syed Aby Abed Saher @ Banglodeshd cifizen, bom on 01 Noavemiber 1970, He
joined HeidelbergTement Banglodesh Umited os the Drector, Markating &
Sales in February 2012 cfter 4 yaars in Barger Paints Bongladash Lid. as the
Genaral Sales Manager. Priar o that Mr. Saher worked with Novarks
|Bangladesh] ited for 8 years & dilferent respangibiliies, He stofed hg
career with Bota Shoe Company [Bongladeash] limited in 1995 as fhe Brand
ranger after obtaining his MBA from Institute of Business Administration (IBA]
of Dhaka Urivaersily. He 5 on enlerprising visionary oulstaonding sales &
rrearketing tabent with high calibre general managemeant qualficalions. He
gat inhimate knowledge ond expenence of sales and operafions
managemeant, custormer managemeant, brand managament, distibution
management, channal devalopmeant and market research etc. Mr. Saher
ks won the prastigious “Culstanding Businass Award™ by the Soulth Asian
Coubries SME Forum for enormous conhibubions fowands sociely and
rrational econsmy,



Mohommad Mostofizur Rahman
Comparny Secrelory & Heod of lega

Bangiodashi Citren, baom in the Distrel of Barguna on Jumé 1, 1979
yoement Bangladesn Limited sincea 2011,
He is working as Head of Legal of the Company. Previously, he worked with
Bata Shoe Company [Bangledesh) Limited, Sguare Pharma and Bangs
Proparfias Llimifed n vadouws capacifies. He 5 o gualfied Charlerad
SEcraetcry, He oo

wl L b ¥ sargify of Dhaka and
Charterad afary tmam the Instiute of Charmered Saecretanas of
Banglodesh in 2010, He eamed Post Groduate Diploma in Hurnan Resounces
Manageament from Bangladash Institute of Managamant [Blk) in 3013




National
conltrioution

HCBL makes a direct and indirect contribution to the economies
of the country. HCBL's confribution includes new jobs, both directly
and indirectly, new investments, training for employees, leadership
opportunities across the Group and consequently across the region,
access to HC technology. the integration of technology and
processes, facilitating the growth of the globalcement industry,
and investments in disaster resilience, education, e-innovation

and social inclusion.
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Mr. Kevin Gerard Gluskie
Chairman



Message from the
Chairman

Dear Sharaholdars,
Dear Employveasas and Fiends of
HeidelbergCament Bongladesh Limited

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to exgoress my gratitvde and greetings to all the respected stakehaolders for thair confinuwous
support and atfantion in achieving axcellenca in the pedormance of cur company. | would alse ke to toke the opporfunity fo thank you
far providing me a uniqua apparfunity o share and exchange owr thoughts and views on the parformance of the company in the post
yaar and tha potenfials ard possibilitias going forward.

In 2015, compefifion to grow wolumes forcad ws to adjust owr prices significantly. We demonsirated better performaonce i all areas of
improvemeant. Duea to polifical instabikty and towgh competifion dwing the dry season. Our revenue was slightly decreasad by 0. 18% but
higher margins and lower cost boosted the profit befors tox for the financial year fo BOT 1837 million.

2015: revenue and operaling income

Revenuea of the Company slightty decraased to BOT 10£8.5 millon daspite the poltical uncerfainty plaguing Country espacialy in the 154
guarter of 2015. The Company’s net profit after tox for the financial year increased oy 18.84% to BOT 1402 million. Eamings Per 3hare [EFS)
came to BDT 24.81.

Shareholder's return

In ight of the business performaonce and cosh reserve of the Company. the Board of Directors proposed the dividend of BOT 30 per
ardingry share of BOT 10 eoch to the Annual General Meeting to be held on 13 April 2014,

Tha Stack of tha company has alse demonstrated a veny sfrang pedformance in the capital market during 201 5. During the year, thie shara
price of HCBL increasad from BOT 499 to BODT 542, an increase of 12.62% at the end of December 2015,

Thanks to our employees

Our employees once again had to foce many chalanges im 201 5. Thair high level of personal commitment and unconditional loyalhy ore
particular strangths of HeidalbergCamant Banglodesh Limited.

Cin behalf of the Board, P would like to perscnally thank and express my uimost appreciafion to ow maonogess as well as the staff functions.
Wikthaowt youw, the good perdformancea in 201 5 - also in comparisen with owr competitons —wowld not have been possicla. HeidelbergCeameant's
sucoess is bosed on the achievements of a stfrong management team. Confributing to this ore fwo Important foctors. Firstly, a strong



corporate culture that focusas on the key success facton of HeldelbergCement, namely customer and employes orfentation, sustainabilty,
performance and resulfs cdentation, comprehensive cost monogement, and strength of Implementafion. Secondly, the bolonced
compaoston af aur managemeant taam with its different personalities, competenceas, and levels of expersncs mimas our presence in the
rrarkets, our custamer strocture, and our business envicanmeant, We are thus able to respond guickly and fexibly to globol challenges and
local market changes,

We are cauvliously opfimistic about 2014:

The auticok for the global economy s positive, but there are stll great macrceconomic reks, An escolotion of polifica conflicts in the
country could hove a negative impact on the business environment. Howewver, the business frend in January and Febmuory 2014 makes
us eanfldent that we wil reach our oblectives, With our advontageosus geographical positioning in affroctive markets in Bangladesh,
and awr high degree of operafional efficlency, we consider ourselves wel-aquipped to foce the challenges and take cdvantage of the
oppartunities in 2004,

My thanks also go to the Govermnment bodies, The Dhoka Stock Exchonge and other statutary bodies for thelr support af the varous
activities of the comgaany.

| plso acknowladge the support extended by our valued customers, associates, and our bankers,

Thank You Onee Again

L.,

Kevin Gearard Gluskie,

Chairman,

Board of Dractors

HaidelbergCament Bangladesh Limited



Shareholding Position

9.8 HC Melhedands Haolding B.Y 20.84%

HC Aiso Holding GmioH

Ganerda Pubic and Cihar
Ingfitutions B HC Metheronds Holding
B HC Asla Holding GmibH
m General Publc & Other Instituticns

3934

Distibution of Shareholdings
]
4

SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY AS ON 31 DECEMEBER 2015

TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY AS Mumber of ordinary shares hold Percentage 7%
ON 31 DECEMBER 2015

HEC Matherands Holding B.V. 224F 300 32,80
HE Asia Holdings GmibH 11784390 20,84
Invesiment Comporafion of Banglodesh [ICB] 4841400 8.57
ICB Unit Fund ZILFA5L 4.18
Bangladesh Fund B25081 1.44
IS8 Amel Unit Fund 235990 042
Shanta Holdings Lid. 1169193 207
BMYkA AC UPS Group Trust 186700 0.35
SSET ASC WA FRM KM SCF STATEN 1.02
Hussain Bmat Reza 410578 0.73
Rehana Rivi 421720 0.7F5
Lanka Bangla bacuritas Ltd. 241804 .43

15t Bangladesh Fixed ncomea Fund 186210 0,33



B TING Foskion

1. General
Autharsed Share Copital Tk. 1,000.000,000
Ewued and Fully Paid-up Capital Tk, 545035800
Class of Shores Crdinary Share of Te, 10 each

2. Distribution of Shareholding

Mo, of Shares hold 01 January 2015 3 December 20015
Mo of Shareholders Total Holding % Ho of Shareholders  Total Holding %
1- 5000 14401 4B55425 B.4D 13939 4340304 7.68
5001 - 50000 341 4750785 B4 283 3954745 7.00
500017 = 200000 43 4291100 7.59 34 3140029 5.59
200001 = 500000 04 1222840 2.14& 03 1692523 .00
S00001=1000000 05 F105820 12.58 & FOTBSST 1607
Chwar 1000000 02 34277410 G065 o2 34277410 L0864
3. Payment of Dividend for ordinary 4. Eurnrngrpuf ordinary 5. Confribution fo the National
shares of Tk.10/- each fo the Share share @Tk.10/- each Excheguer in mn.
Holders
4D o 2011
35 25 .
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T aM5 2004 203 @iz 20N ol
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4. Production and Sales informafion

Fiscal Year Produciion (in MT) Sales (in MT)
25 1,538,192 1,633,733
2014 1,524,992 1,524,434
2013 1,359,120 1,351,759
2012 1,487 513 1,488 B5¥
2011 1.220,12% 1.218.110
2010 1,334 618 1337838
2009 1,143,767 1,162,187
2008 1,058,016 1.05%. 606
2007 1,018,827 1,018,744
2006 1,007 401 1.010.478
2005 818,260 B1&.470
2004 807,875 BO7 423
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HCBL in Caopital

HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited is a listed Company in
Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Limited as well as Chittagong Stock
Exchange (CSE) Limited as 'A' category share in capital market.
The Company's capacity, sustainability, profitability and cumrent
business growth with the strategic plans show a clear strategic
advantage that will enable the Company to secure market share
as well as to maximize shareholders’ wealth. The Stock of the
Company has also demonstrated a very strong performance in
the capital market during 2015. During the year, the share price of
HCBL increased from BDT 499 to BDT 562, an increase of 12.62% at
the end of December 2015. The market Capitalisation of the share
is BDT 31701 million.
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_Risk Management

Internal confral

The infermal management contral systermn at HeldelbergCemsant
iz bmsed prmarly on annual operofional plonning, ongoing
manragemeant accounfing ard control, guartedy manogament
meetings. o wel o5 regular Board meetings and reporling to
the Group, Annual plamning defines budget on the basis of
macroecanosmic anabysas, fs assesment of market conditions and
cost targats. From this, specific targets are dervad for individweal
aparaling units, which are usad as the basis of dalaled planning
tar the individua| departments and seffing of fargets,

The indicotons wed for this purpess are defersminaed and pressnted
uniformly throughowt the Heidelbergocement Group. Reporis
on fimancial status and salectad sales volumes, and praduction
overviews are prepared accordingly. Repors on results of
operafions and working copital ore prepared oo in order
ta monifor cash fiow s a key monogement Indicator for the
Company. Detailed reports on the assets posttions are submitted
al tha and of each quartar. Internal quaortaerly reporting has baeaen
inchuding o detaled fox reporting. Af the managemeant meetings,
the Monagemen! commities discusses Dusiness developments,
including torget achievermsant, along with the outlook for fhe
ralewvant year and any measwas that need to be taken.

Meaasures for identifying, assessing, and limiting risks

In order to identify ond ossess fsks, individeol businass transoctions
al HeidelbargCameant ara analyzed usng the citaria of potantial
risk and probakility of cccumences. Suitable contral meaiiores are
then established on the Bois of these analysas, To it the ks,
transactions above a cerfain volume o with o certain complexity
ara subject to on estoblished opproval process. Furthemnora,
organizational measuras (e.g. saparation of funclions in sersifive
areas) cnd ongoing targetioctual compoarisans are perfommes
for key accounting figures, The IT systemns wed for accounting
are protected from unauthorized occess by oppropriate security
IMEeasres.

The estoblished control and risk monosgement systerns ara not
aiple fo guarontes accurate and complete occounting with
absolute cerlainty. In parficular, individual false asvmplions,
inedfficient confrok, and ilegal activities may limif fhe affectiverness
af the Intermal cantral and ek management systems employed,
Excaptional or complex circumstanceas that are not handled in a
routire manner ako antail o katent Ask

Risk Assessment

The assessment of the owerall rsk stuafion is the result of a
corsobdated examnation of all major compound and ndividual
risks. Qveral, the Boord 8 nol oware of ony risks That could
thweaten the exblence of the Company elither independenthy
ar in combimaficn with other nsks. The Company hos a solid
financial base and the kguidity position is comfortabla. Thind-
party evalualicns seres a3 another indicater for the overall gk
astasirrenl, HaidelbergCerment & oware of fhe oppafunities and
risks for its business activity, The measures described obove play o
significant rale in allowing HeldelbergCameant fo maoke use of the
opporiunities to further develop the Company without losing sight
af fhe risks. Cur coniral and risk managarment system, standardised
aeress fhe Groue, ensunes Ihat any major rsks thal could negafivety

affect ouw busines parformance are identified af an sady stage.

ldentification and assessment of risks

Ther process of identibing rsks 2 pedormed regulady on o
deceniralized boss by the manegemeaent and by the glebally
resporsible CGroup functions in HeldelbergCement. General
macro-aconarmic dota as weall as ofher indusin-specific factors
and risk information souwrcas sarea as auxibory porametens for tha
identficalion procass,

Appropiate  thresholds  for reporting  relevant rsks  howve
been established for HCBL, toking info aoccount the specific
circumstances. On the basis of ow Group's rsk moded and
accordng o the defined risk catagorias, fhe fsks are aisassed
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with referance fo a minimum prebability of occurence of 10% and
thieir potential extant of damaoge. The nsk stotemeant also inchedes
rsks that do not have a direct imgoct on the inancial sifuation,
but that can have an effect on non-monetary facton such as
reputation of strategy. In the coe of dsks that cannat be directly
calculated, the potenfial exfent of domage B assessed on the
basis of gualitafive criterda such as low risk or risks constifufing o
thraat to the Compary's axtlance.

The process of regulor Identification s supplementad with an ad-
koo fsk report in the event of the sudden accumence of sakous
risks or of sudden domage coused. This can anise, in parficular, in
conneclion with palifical events, rends i 1he Bnancial markets, or
rabural cisashers,

Risk Management

HeidelbergCemeant Bangledesh Limited (HCBL)'s rsk policy is
based on the business sirofegy, which focuses on sofeguarding
the Comparny's adistence and sustanably incredasing its value,
Enfrapreneurial activity is always ferward |looking and theralone
sublect fo cerfaln rsks. Identifying rsks, understonding them,
and reducing fhem systemaficaly are the resporsibifty of the
Monagement Commitfes & tha Board and a key tosk for ol
rrvanagers indnidually, HCBL 5 subject to various fsks that are nal
fundarmenially avoided, Bul irsleod accapled, provided Ry ofa
consktent with the legal and ethicd principles of enfrepransudal
aciivity and are wel balanced by the opporfunifies they presant,
Cpportunity and nsk managemant at HCBL is closaly linked by
Group-wide planning and monitorng systems,

The Management Cammittee of HCBL B obliged to saf up and
supanyse an intfemal contral and risk managament system. Tha
Board also has ovengll responsibility for the scope and organisaficn
of the astabEhed systarns. The Audit Committes also raviews the
effectivensass of the isk management syifam on o reguiar boss,
HeldelbergCemeant group has imposed

regulaficns fo govermn competences and responsiclities for risk
managemeant that are bosed on the Group's stocture,

& code of conduct, guidelines, and principhes apply across the
Company for the Implementafion of sytematic and effective
sk manogement. The sfondordied infermmol condrol and sk
management system at HeidelbergCement is based on financial
reajources, opsrafional planring, and the sk manaogement
sirategy establzhed by the Managing Boord of the Group. It
comprises several companents that are carefully coordinated
ard systermatically incomporated into the stnecture and workfiow
crganisation.

The: essanltiol elements of the fsk managemant Syshem one:

B [Documentation of the general conditions for o methodical,
efficient risk managament in a Group guideline. In oddifion
to this Risk Managameant Policy, the Code of Business Caonducl
i5 concemed with e code of conduct and complicncs
standards fa be abservead,

Coordinafion of rsk managament in the Group Insurancea;
Monagers are rasponsible for corporate risk ot operaficnal lewval
Diract infomation, reporfing and open communicahan of
guantibed risks bahwesn the Managemean! cormmittes and
Group managing  Board;

B Standordized and reguiar reparfing fo Group.

Sustainability and compliance risks

Az part of ik sustainable corporate governance, HCBL makes
8 special commElment o profect the eavirenment, prasens
resources, corene blodivenity, and to act in a socially responsible
way. We consider concem for the erviranmeant, climate protection,
ard sustainable resource conservation to be the foundafion
for the fulure development of o Company. Compliances wilh
current legal and inlemal regulaiions ferms an infegraled part of
our corparate culture and is therefore o task and an obligation
for eveny emplovesa. Violations of cur commitments or of kows and
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infernal guidelines pose direct sancilon rsks in addition to strafegle
and opesational risks, and oko entail a sk to reputation,

We have impleamented o complionce progrom digned with the
HedelbergCementGroup o endure conduct that 5 Com-pliant
with beth the low and intemal guidelines, This comprises. amongst
ather things, informafticnal leofels, a complionce hofline, and
amployesa fraining measures, which ora conducted using state-
of-the-art technologees and media such as eleckonic learming
plaflofms,. and which focus on the sk areas of anlifrust ana
competition legisation as well a3 anflcomupflon regulations, We
have developad a plan far the evaluation, as wall as the reduction,
of comuption rsks and potential conflicts of interest, which has
Eean gradually implemanted.

Measures for identifying, assessing, and limiting risks

In ordear 1o idantify aond assess ks, individua businass ransachons
al BesdelbergCement are analyZed usng the citeric of potenticl
risk and probabllity of cccurence, Sultable contral measures are
than established on the bosls of these analysas, To limit the risks,
transactions abowve a certain volume or with o certain complesity
org subject o on estoblished opproval process. Furlhermone,
nrgunt':-:-ﬁe:nnul FveLnes (a0, jeparaton of inchions In semsilive
areas) and ongeing torget/octual comparkors are perfomed
far key accounting fliguras, The T systerns wead for acoounting
ara profected from unouthorized occess by opproprate security
meqsras.
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Statement on

Corporate Governance

HCEL':s affhics & simple: best practice in corparale ovemonee
5 best procfice In business, This has been the woy HC Group
oparates to ensure that the Growp meets its kbng-term objectivas
to anhaonca shoreholders' value on a sustainabla bass. In practices,
thie Board leads in setfing the fone aond direclion for the Group®s
sirafegy and monagemenl, with an emphass on the iImporfance of
govemance and plays an active rale In administering govemance
practices and reviewing the Group's govemance framework to
ansura its relevarse and ability o meet fubure challangas.

Corporate Governance Framework

HCEL's Carpanate Govermance Framewonk B deyveloped bosed on
the fallewing stofutony requiremnents, best practices and guidelnes:

i| Componsas Acl 1994 [CA1774);

if] Stock Exchranges Listing Reguirsments,

iil} Bangladesh Securifies and Exchangs Commibsson [BSEC] Compaorafe
Govemance Guildelnes of 2012 ete; &

iv] Othar ralated ragulaticns.

Compliance with BSEC Corporate Governance
Guidelines BSECCCG 2012

HCBL hos complied in all respechs with the principles and
recommendations of the BRECCGEE 2002 throughout FY 1S5, We

horve Inchided throughou! The govermoancs reviess all of te mialn
principles and recommendations of BSECCGE 2012 that apply
ta the Company. The table to foclifote understanding of HCBL's
complionce with the BSECCGG 201 2 imrespect of FY15 is attachad
a5 INPWENUMES Der Mg irements,

Shareholders’ Rights

The sharehalders are the ulfimate autharty on decision making.
The shareholders exercise their decision-making powser af general
migatings eilhar by way of attending meetings in parson or theough
proxy of auttofised representation. Each shane enfitles he Rolder
ta one vote, Unles poling 15 requested, in accordanss wilh fhe
Articles of Assaclation of HCEL vating ot genernal meetings will oe
camad-owt by way of show of hands.

Matters reserved for shareholders' dpproval of AGM incliede fhe
fealkawing:

i| Adoption of Auvdited Rnancial Stataments;

i} Creclarafion of firal dividends; iF anmy;

i) Elechion and re-electon of Directors

i¥] Appoinimentire-appomiment of extemal auditoss.
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BOARD OF DIRECTOR

(i) Composition

Tree Directors of the Boards ore dppainted by the Shareholders
at the Annual General Meeting [AGM] and sccauntable to the
Shareholders. The Boord of Directors consists of Eight (8] members
incleding the Independant Directors. The Boord B re-consfifuted
avary yaar al esch Annual Ganeral Maeating whan one-third of
tre mdmbars relifes dnd seeks re-edaclion. A direcior i liable to
be remaved if the condifions of the Arficles of Association and the
provisions of the Companles Act 1994 are not fulflad.

(il) Role & Responsibilities:

The rale & rasponsioility of the board of direchors is to prolect tha
shareholders’ afsels and eniure they recelve o decent retum
an thel [nvestmeant, In HCBL directors feel that If B thelr prdmarny
responsibllity olso fo protect the employees of the company, The
board of directors B the highest gowemning authosty within thea
managameant strectune, Itis the boards job to sedact, avaleata, and
appfove appropriale compensabicn for the company's Managing
Directar, evalate the aliractiveness of and recommend dividends
and approve the comgany's finoncial staterments. The Board of
Directors hold the ulfimate responsibility & accountabiiby with duea
diligence for conducling the ackvilies of the company as per
provisions of low in the interest of the shareholders, the stakeholdess,
the state and the soclety., Dolng so, the Board of Directars
holds perodic meatings, of least once a guarter and provides
appropriofe decsions/directions fo the Exacutive Manogeament.
Such meatings usually considar cparational parformanca, financial
results, review of budgets, copifal expendibune proposal for BMREE
ar rew projectsfdivisons/product ines, procurement of funds oy
lsswe of shares or bomowing, procurement of raw matenals, plant
& machinery, pricing of products/discounts, racruitment, fraining
and promofion of officers, approval of audited occounts and
distibution of dividends and other interest of the sfakeholders
Including the employeas and workers.

Cormoorate Governance

(iii) Board Meeting

Under AQA of the Compary the Directors may meet togeiher
for the dispatch of business adjown and othenaize regulote thelr
masfings and proceadings. a5 thay think fit. The mesating of tha
Board of Diractors shal e hald once in evary three monihs and
af least four such rmeatings shall be held in every yaar, Mo Dusingss
shall be fransacted ot any meeting of the Board of Direcion unless
0 guarurm ks presant when the meaeting proceads to busness, Four
Directors present in paerson shall form guonum for the meeting of tha
Board of Directors. The BOD mests for both schaduled maelings
cifrd on olfer occasion: to deal with urgent and important makers
thuart recquire atfenfion,

Tha calendar for Board meefings providing schedulad dates for
maatings of the Board, Board committess and AGM o5 wall as tha
Board annual Calendaor praviding major items on the agenda for
each fmancial yeor are fixed for the whole yeor in advance 3o
os to enable Manogermeant to plan aheod and ensure the Board
masfings are booked info theair respective scheduas. In FY15 the
Boord met Fve fimes.

(iv) Relationship with Shareholders & Public

The shareholders oz ownens are reguired 1o be provided wilh
material infarmation on the company's aparation guarterny, half-
yearly and annually, the lafter af the AGM, They are abo provided
rouline services by the Company Secrelary in matters of ransfer of
snares, replacerment in caie of loss of damage of shares, payment
of dividends efe. The Board [s however responsible 1o the public
for publication of any price sensitive Infarmation oz per BSEC
regulaficn. A gudlified Charfered Secrefary is in charge for all
thase resporsibilies as Company Secratary,

(v) Relationship with Government

In its role on accountabiity to the Government, the Boord of
Directorn ensure payment of all dues fo Governmeant in the form of
impaort duty, custom duty and port charges, VAT, Corporata Toxes
ard other levies as and whan they become due on the bass of
actual cperations and maoke sure to aveld comuption. This has
enabled the Company to enhance its contribution te the Mafienal
Excheguer on o progressive rote yeor after year,
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Corporale Governance

(vi) Roles and Responsibilities of the Chairman and
Managing Director

There i cledar dvison between lhe robes and respandibifties of
the Chalman and the Managing Directer os sel out by the HCBL
Board. The Chalman s responsible for the operations, keadership
ard govemance of the Boord, erswing its effeciivensss and
assuamies the formal rede as the leader in chaiing ol Board meelings
cired sharsholders’ meselings. He beads the Board In oversesing
Management and princlpally ensures that the Boord fulfills is
ohiigation: outlined by the HCEL Boord and s required under the
relevant legislations.

The Managing Dreclor & respordible for the moanogeament
of the Company's business, organbational effeclivenss and
implementation of Boord strategies, policie:s ond decisions. By
wirtue of his position o5 a Boord membsar, ke alsc acts as the
infarmadiary batwean the Board anrd the MC.

(vii) Independence

HCBL measwres the independence of its Directors baged on the
criteria prescritsed under the regulations inwhich o Direcior should
be independent and free from any businass or other relaficnship
that could interfera with Fhe exercise of independent judgment o
the ablity to act in the best interests of the Compary. A Director
should abo be willing o express his opinion af the Boord free of
concem about his pasition or the pasition of any third party,

[vill) Directors’ Commitment

Each Board member is exgpectad fo commit sufficient fime fo
cory out hisfher role o Director andfor member of the Board
Committeess in which hefthe B a member of, A Director b expecied
to advise the Choimnan of the Board. In daing 5o, the Director B
expected to indicote the fime commitmeant with respact fo the
affoirs of the Boord and Board Committeas.

(ix) Directors’ Code of Ethics & Employees’ Code of
Conduct

The Baard hod fsince 20012 adopled the Direclon” Code of EfRics
o prescrbed by the BSE Commission and the same iz adhered o
at al firmeas,

The corporate cullure of uncompromising Ptegity i appicalkle
clcress the Group and e Code of Conduct manual appicable 1o
employeess provides guidance on high ethical business standands
and guidelines. The code serves as a guideline for employees
conduct in the workploce, businass conduct whan daaling with
extarmal parties, and includes key ssues such as bribery, conflicks of
interests, insider frading and dataintegrity and refention, The Code
of Conduct is disserminaled throughout o employees of HCBL
thrawgh its infranet and oz part of it enforcement, employees ars
required, on annual basis, te submit thair declorafion te odhers to
and observe ils provisions.

(x) Re-Appointment & Re-Election of Directors

In accordance with the Aricles of Association of the Comgany
|Articles], Directars newly appoinfed duing the year must offer
themsalves to the shareholders for re-election at the fist AGM
fellowing their appointment and one-third of Directors are subject
fo retirement by rolation ol every AGM Bub shall be sligible far
re-glection. The Directors to refire In each yeor are the Direchors
who have been longeast In office since thelr appainfrent ar re-
election. The manaoging Director, as Director, is sulbjact fo the
same refrement by rolation provisions as the ofher Direclors,
natwithstanding any confrachsal termms that may hove been
entered inte with the Comparny,

At this forfhcoming AGM, the three Directors who will be rafiiing
by rotation are the M. Abdul Awal Mintoo, M Fong Yei Kurk, Ms.
airm Soek Pang Moreaver, Mr. Bevin Genard CRluskle and de. Judan-
Francisco Defalgque who were appointed after last AGM will alio
rafire af this AGM. Al of them, being eligible, offer themsebvas for
re-alaction. Mr. Mintoo is confinuing his 2nd tenure as Indepandeant
Director.



Statement on

Corporale Governance

(xi) Board Meetings and Attendance

The calzndar lor Board meetings providing scheduled dafes for
mieetings of the Boord, Boord committesas and AGM as well as the
Board Annuecl Colendar providing major iterms on the egenda for
aach financial year are fiwed for the whaole year in advance so
o o enable Management 1o plon ahead and ersure the Boand
meetings ore baoked info thelr respective schedules. In FY15, the
Boord et Fve times.

(xil} Management of Conflicts of Interest

The Board aims to avoid confict of intarest in line with he Grouo
policy o for as possible and formal procedures lor managing
comphance on confllics of interest are in place, Where the Board
iz considering o matter in which a Director hos an intersst, the
ralevant Director immediately discloses the interest and abstains
from poricipating in any discussion of voling on the subject matter
and, whene appropricte, excuses himselhesel from Geing
present In the deliberalions. This is recorded in the mirfes of he
mieetings,

(xili) Separate role of the Chairman and Managing
Director

The postions of Chairmaon and Manoging Director aore held
separcfe parsors. The Chairmoan i responsible for the funclions
of the Board while the Managing Director series as the Chicl
Executive of the Company.

(xiv) Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and
Company Secrefary

The Company appainfed Mr Jashen Uddin Chowdbury, FOA s
Chiel Financial Officer, Mr, Mamun - Wl -Hoque Chowdhury as
Heod of Intemal Audit and Mr, Mohammad Mostafiour Bahman,
LLe. & CE: os Company Sacretary of the compony as per
requiremant of Bangladesh Jecurifies and Exchange Commission.

BOARD COMMITTEES
1. Board Audit Committee (BAC)

The Boord of Directors hos an Audit Commitfese consisfing of
thras board mamicers. The Audit Committes s headed by tha
Independant Director, Mr. Golom Farook as tha Chairman,
Oiher mambers are Mr, Abdul Awal Mintao, M. Jashim Lddin
Chowdhury, FCA and Mr. Mamun-ukFHogque Chowdhury and Mr,
Mohommod kMostafizur Bahmaon os the Member Secretary. The
Audit Committes comies gut its responsibiifies as per the provisons
af law and submits its regort fo the Board of Directors from fime to
firre. Thie Audit Commilies shall alsa co-ordinabe with the Intermal
arnd extemal Awdtons as and when reguired, The Avdlt Commilftes
aensuras that adeguate infermal checks & balonces supported by
adeguate M are in ploce for detection of emors frouds and other
daficiencias. BAC is also resporsible for preventon of confick of
intarast babwaan ihe Company and it Direchon oficials, CLEomers,
suppllerns, Govemment and any ather Interest groups and detects
ar remmoves any scope of insider frading in the company's stock,
The Audit Committes also ensures compliance of requiremants of
SEC and othar agancias,

2. Management Committes

The Monogemeant Commiites 5 led by the Managing Direchor
who s appointed by the Boord of Directors for o term of 5 yaars
[renewable) with the opproval of shareholders in the Annuwal
Genaral Meesling. The Manoging Dreclor s supporfed By
professonal, well educated, frained and experenced feam
conskting of Executive Directors, Directors and o host of Senlor
Executivas in the higrarchy of manogement. The Manogamenit
Committes is responsiple for preparation of bedgetary segmeant
plams/sub-segmant plons for every coslfproft canters and ae
held accountabibe for performance thenelor,
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3. Safety Health and Environmental Committee

HCBL [z committed to comply with all applicabls envirenmental
lows, stondords and requirements ond foke:s o prooctive and
long-tarm view on emdronmantal matters to prevent pollution and
confinucusty improve environmental pedormance. Health & safaty
B an infegral part of all our busiress activities. Under his effective
leadership of M. Alamgin, Counfry Health & 3Safety Manages,
ovenall Health and Safely manogament of HCBL B moving foreord
evan more successfuly and is owilding a healthy safety cubthure n
the Company.

OTHER GOVERNANCE APPARATUS

The Company. in e effarts for Corporate Good Govemnonos
Procticas, vsas o sanes of top ranking professional sarvice providers
ncluding Legal exgerts, Bankers, Insurers and Techrécal experts
whio confinuously assist the Board of Directors and the Execulive
Management in propedy dischorging thelr dufies to all the
sharenolders, stokeholders, the Government and the public as
highlighited balow:

(i) Independent Director

In complance of the BSEC Regulations on Good Govermances, the
Boord of Directors as empowered by the Regulalions, opponted
M. Anaul Aveal Mintoo, fommer President, FEBCCL, and Mr. Golan
Farock as the non-sharehalder independent Director. It is expected
that ther expertise would help conlibute to the further disclosurs
and protect the interest of all Rvestors in general and smabar
investors in particular,

() Bankers:

The degres of eficient business operation largely depends on the
quality of efficiency of banking senices received by the company.

Efficient barking serdice brings down cost of operations. On fhe
ather hand, cost of financial services and interest on the lending
by the banks ara alse raquirad to ba the minemum. With this end of
viey, the company has estabished long berm business relalionship
with the banks nomely Cilibank N, A, Stondard Chorfened Bank,
HEBC Lid., Emstern Bonk Lid., Mercanflle Bamk Lid, and One
Bank Lfd. atc. The compony has neither ever defaulted in amny
commitmant with its Bonkers nor did get entanglad in legal disputa
at any court pramises.

(iii) Insurer

Imguronce services cover cerfain operational risks which one
required by low/business practices to be covered by lagifimate
insurance service providers for protecfion of tha interest of tha
comgany and the imdasios. To this and, the company has 1o
selach Insurar with the most efficient, repuled and fmancially sound
Insumance Company for smaath and prompt setfliement of wolid
claims ot a competitive pramivm. The Company i maintaining
insurance with reputed and publicly listed insurance Comganiss
marmaly Pragali insurance Lid. and Relance Irsurance Lid. The
company has not yel faced any dspute over any claims and The
company enloys special premium rates which protects the Infersst
af the investors.

(iv)Auditors

Thea rmeast significant part of carfiication of the financal statement
by a Chortered Accountant fimm 15 done by M/ 5 F Ahmed &
o, Chorered Accountants in order o comply with Corporate
Govemance guideline, maintein transparency and obove all
profection of nferesi of nvestors. In this process, Infemational
Accounting Standards {IA5] and Intemalional Standard of
Auditing (I5A] are mainfained shicily, This hos been possible due
o the high level capablity and integrity of Mf3 5, F, Ahmed & Ca,,
Charfered Accountants whosa sincere performance has played
a vary trustwarthy role in the protection of interast of the investors.
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(¥) Dividend Policy

Dividend policy of the Company refers to the palicy chalked
aut regarding the amount i would pay fo thelr shoareholders as
dividend. These palickes shape the atfitude of the investors and
thee: financial market in genenal towards the concemed company.
HeldelbergCement 5 a global company with activiies on five
confinents of the Globe. The company performs according to
copltal repatriofion and remitance that are gronted by the
invastmant outhorby which directs poyment to be made to tha
invastors. Each shareholder is enfifled fo a dividerd on the nal
profit of ihe Comparny according fo shareholding. The Genenal
Meeiing of Shareholders will deciare the amaount of dividend to
be pold. In this process HCBL follows a consitent dividend paolicy.

(vi) Company Secretary

To ensure effective assmidalion and fimely flow of nformaficn
required By the Boord amd fo mainfain necessany ason with
intemnal orgars as well o5 extemal agencies, the Board b
appointed a Company Sscretory. The Corporgte Govemonos
Guidalinas BEmwed by the Bonglodesh Secwities and Exchangs
Commission (B3EC) abo regquire a listed company o appoint o full
Redged Company Secretary, s disinct from other mandgers of
the Company.in pusuance of the same, the Board of Direciors
hos appointed Company Secretary and defined bl roles &
respaonsibiliias. In HCBL Amomg other funclions, the Company
Secretary:

B Pedorms o the bidge between the Board, Management
and shareholders on strategle and stotutory deciion: and
directions.

B Ach a5 a gueality assuronce agent in all informalicn streams
fowards the ShareboldersBoord,

B s responsible for ensuring that appreprate Board procedures
are followsad and advises the Board an conporate Govemanoes
rmatters.

Acts as the DEclosure officer of the Compary and monitors the
compliance of the Acts, niles, regulafions. notifications. guidelines,
arders/directives ete, bsuad by fthe BEEC or Stack Exchonge|s)
applicable to the comduct of fhe business octivities of tha
Company 50 as fo the interast of the invastons,

(vii) Corporate Social Responsibilities (C3R):

The Board of Directars are alsocancem farcommunity development
o part of the Comporate Social Responsibilifies [C5R) especially
in the areas of gendar equalty, racereligionregional equeolity,
non-amplyyment of child labow, human rghts, environmantal
pollution, social-rmanceting, social activiies {prametian of sports &
culture, health care and population contral pragrams, elimination
of comuption pragrams, particioation in chartable activities ete, in
rnion—partisan mannear) right to form and porticipate in Unkon under
LT convention, employment of dsabled etc. Basidas this the BOD
specialy cores for 1he educalicn and s such denates Tunding of @
Schoal of about BOD students ot Rayeroozor, Dhanmend|, Dhaka,

RELATIONSHIP WITH OTHER STAKEHOLDERS AND
SHAREHOLDERS

Communication with Shareholders and Investors

The Boord ocknowledge: the Imporonce of on effective
communication channel betwesn fthe Boord, stokeholders,
instifutional investors and the investing pubkc ol large fo provide
a clear and complete pichure of the Company's perafmance
and poslfion o much as possible, The Comgany is fully commiltte
ta maintaining a high standard in the disseminaticn of relecant
and moftend nfommaficn on the development in its commitmeant
te maintoin effective, comprehensive, limely and confinuing
aEclosure. There 5 also shong emphasls on the impofance of
limely and equitable dissemination of information. DEclesunes
of coporate proposals ondfor fnoncial results are made in
complance with the Regulations. Tharefara, information that is
price-sensitive or may be regarded as undisclosad material
information about the Company is rot disclosed o any party unti
it & aready in the public domain threugh disclosure,

HCBL uses a number of formal channels to account to shomahoddears
and stokeholders; porficularhy-
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(1) Annual Report

The Anrual Regort s a major channel of communication disclosng
informnotion not only on the Group's business, financials and othar
key aclivifies but ol additional information such as stratagies,
operalions peformance, challenges and its management. The
Board places gredl mportance on the content of the Annual
Repart to engure the accuracy of the information as the Anmual
Rapart B a wital source of Information far eestars, shoreholdes
and the gemnaml public. The workihg commiftes comprsing
sanior managemeant and personnel from wanicus divisions phoys
an Fnporfant rale fo ersure accuracy al infarmation amnd full
compliance with the relevant regulatory requirements, The
confents of the Annual Report are confinuoously anhanced,
taking into account developments, amongst others, in compaorafe
govamaonca.

(i} Announcements to BSEC and Stock Exchanges

Arnouncemant of guoredy financial results, crculars o
wonkaus annawncemants are moade via Stock Exchanges link in full
complionce with regulotory authorties' disclosure regquiraments,
The same is also mode ovailable on HOBL's corporabe website.

(iii) Media Releases

Media relecses are ale diseminated fo the media on all
significant corpomate developments and business inifiotives fo
k=ep the vestimg community ard shareholders wpedated on
the Comparny's developments. Madia releases are subject fo
appreval by the Managing Director,

(iv) Company Website

All Infermnation on shoare price, financlal reparts, stock exchonges
filings, presantations, finoncial calendar and cwnership profile are
posted on the Investor Rebations sechion. In oddition, guarterly resulls
g clio availlable for streaming or daownleod rom he Company's
corparate website ab www heldelbergcementtd.com.

(v) Annual General Meeting

The AGM b wundoubfedly the pimory engagement plafform
betwesn tha Boord and shareholders of the Company and has
hstoncally been wel aolterded and has sean an increasng tum
oyt yeor-onyeor indicating a high level of engogement with
sharehalders,

Al the AGM in 2015, Directors ware prasant in parsan fo angaga
dirgctly with, ard e aoccountable to the sharshalders for the
stewardship of the Company,

The proceedings of the AGM noomally commeancas with o concise
but comprehansive prasentation by the Chairman of the maating
an the financial padfarmance of the Company for the preceding
financial year, preceding quarter and the Company's vision and
Inffiatives, Durirg fhe AGM, the sharehalders are abo ab llberby
to robe questions on al offais of the Company. The Chaiman,
subjact to tha line of quastions and ralevance, entartains guastions
raisad at the AGM o long as there is sufficient ima and they one
mol repetineg

ACCOUNTABILITY AND ALDIT
(i) Financial Reporting

The Board B committed fo ensuring fhat a cleor. balonced and
mieaningful assessmant of the Campany's financial performance
and prospects throwgh the owedited financial stotemants and
quartedy annocurcemeant of results are provided to sharsholders
and reguiatony bodies. in this respect, the Board through thie BAC
averees the process and the infegrity and guality of financial
reporting, annually and gquartedy. The BAC, in this respect, assists
thie Board by reviewing the financial statements and gquartarhy
announcemeants of rasulls o arswe complelenass, Qcourccy
and adequacy in the presence of extenal auditors and infermal
auditorns before recommending the same for the Board's approval,
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The Direchors' Responsibility Statement for the audited financial
statements of the Company & sef out in page 77 of this Annual
Rapart. Tha datails of the Company's financial statemernts for FrY15S
con be found on poge 78 1o 129 of the Annwal Regort.

(i) Related Party Transactions (RPTs)

The Company has an infermna complioncs framewark 1o ansure
it meets Its abllgations under the regulations iIncluding abligations
relating to reloted pary fransoctions. Processes and procedures
are in place, to ensure that Related Party Transoctions [RPTs) are
anfared nfo on tarms not more favouraide to related parties
than fo the publc, This iz achieved after faking info account
the pricing and confroct rates, ferms and conditlons, level of
sanvice and expertize reguired, and the guality of products and
sanvicas provided, os comparad fo prevailing market prices and
rates, industry mncems and stancdards, o well as general praclice,
adophed by service providers of similor capocities and capabilities
genaraly avallable in fhe open markei, The annual infermad audlt
plan incorporotes a review of all RFTs o ensure that all the relevant
approvals for BFTs have bean obfained. The amowunt of RPTS
entered into during the FY15 & dsclosed in page 128, Mole No. 42
of Finincial Statements,
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= Report of the Audit

__ Committee_______

Audit Committes in HeidelbergCement s o sub-committes of
the Boord of Directons'.awsbfs the board in fulfiling s oversight
rasponsinlifies. The Audit Committes assists the Baard of Directors
in ensuring that the fnancial stotements reflect tnee and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good
monitafng system within the business, The Audit Commitfes be
and [z respondole to the Board of Directors, The [wisdiction of the
HeldelbarCameant Audit Committes extands over the Company
cowaning risk monagament with special emphosis on erswing
compkance with ol opplicable legslation and regulation.

Composition and Meetings

Chairmean | Mr, Golam Faroak

Membear : Mr. Abdul Awal Mintoo, Independant Diractor
Membar : M. toshim Uddin Chowdhury, Director
Membear : Mr. Mamun-u-Hogue Chowdhury

Membar secraian Mr, Mohammad Mostoaliaw Rabimdan

A fotal of 5 [Fve) maetings were hald during 2015, Company
Secratary of the Compaony functioned as the Sacretary fo the
Commattes as per regulafory guideines. Head of Internal Audit
aftenced fhe mesling: on imdtalion. Mandging Direchor & offer
member of corporate management. representafives of the
Extemnal Auditors and other officials ware Imdtad to attend the
meatings as and when the Committes required their presence.

The detal responsibiifies of Avdt committes are well defined in
the Terms of Referance [TOR). However, the maar respariblities
ore 05 follows:

i Review and recommend the Boord to opprove the financial
statements prepared for statutary punpose;

i) Report fo the Boord of Directors on internal aedit indings fram
teme to time considening the sgnificance of tha ssuas;

il Reviewing the efficlency ond effectivenaess of infemal audit
function;

iv] Reviewing that the findings and recommendations made by
enctermd auditers far removing the Iregulaities detected and
also onning the affains of the Company ara duly considenasd by
the managsament

The Audit Committes report bos been prepared pusuant o the
Clauss 3.4 of the Corporate Govemace Guldelines of Bangladesh
Securties and Exchangse Commision sEwed an OF August 20012,
However, The Audit Committes reports on its aclivities to thea
Board of Directors. Audit Committes abo immediately reports
o the Board of Directors on a) repart on conficts of inferasts, b)
suspected or presumed iraud or imegulanty or material defect
in the infemal contral systeam. ¢] suspectad nfingemeant of lows,
incheding securities related lows, nules and regulations, df any other
miatter wiich shall be disclosed fo the Board of Direclars

The Committes corsidered the scope and methodalogy of the
audits, o wall as the Indepandencea, objactivity and gualification
of the exemnda oudifors. The Acedit Committes reviewed fha
axtarmal aedit works and concluded thal the fnancial reparfing
weaisalisfactory and in compliancs with generaly occepled
aceounting principles In Indonesa and that the oudit was
sofisfactarily conducted. In connection with financial reporting,
thie Audit Committes also reviewed the Comgany’s 2015 financial
statemants. The Awdt Commiltes concluded that ol regortad
financial  resultshave been presented In accordanse  with
applicable nies,

toreocver, The Audit Committes reviewed HCBL s self-assessmentof
Corporale Govemance praciices, based on o checklst provided
by Bangladesh Securifies and Exchange Commission [BSEC]. The
Committes concluded that Corporate Govemance practices
within HCBL to a greater extant excaeded the noficnal standards,
and also found few rooms to mprove furtbar.

Basices these, the Audit Commithes reviewsd HCBL's key enfenrise-
widie risk Identification, aisessment and mifigation methodaologles,
process and manogemant, bosed on the HeidelbergCemeant
Group's risk monogement framesworkand local Ask Bsues. The
Committes concluded that sk management was satisfoctony,
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with the fomulation of highly structured and well-defined sk
cotegories, as well o the ldentiicalion and review of the majoer
risks affecting HCBL's fliow of operations and thelr impact in

UpCOming yeors.

The ALl Cormmities will continue o maondlor The progress made
by Infemal Audit Division for "REk Bosed Audit” Implemeniation
by conducting random sampling of Corporafe Govemance
arnd Ethécs complionce issuves, and ensunng the clearance of
autstanding items from previcus years.

Acthities during the year

Ciuring the year under review the Committes, interalia, focused on
the following aclivities:

] Reviewed the Intemal awdt plan for the year 2015 along with
thie mew risk bosad auditing system;

bB] Adopled a stondondized reporting format for the Auditors:

c]Reviewed the draft inanclal statements and recommended
ta the Board for consideration after holding mesting with the
reprasentativas of the Ederndal Auditors;

o} Revieswed the Guartety & Hall Yeaty Firdncial Staterments of the
Company prepared to evaluate the performance for omeard
submnission to the sharahodders as a statutary requirement;

&) Reviewed sgnificant intemal gudil indings with o view o taking
firrsily Cameclive aclions;

fl Flacing of complonce report/minute: befors the Board
datailing the dacisions tokenfrecommendations mode by the
committes in voriows meeltings for infomationfconcumancy of
e Baard on quariedy boss:

S;I:ITHE Audil Committes reviewed ond examined fhe anmual
financlal statemants 2015, prepared by the management and
audited by the external awvditars and recommeanded the same
befora the Boord for considenation

Golom Farook
Chgirmcn, Audil Commifes
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Sustaining Glowth

From the earlystage of survival and recovery, HeidelbergCement Bangladesh
limited is methadically protecting and promoting diversity and has progressed
to reach-a position of strength and potential for growth. The Company’s
strategy is built on three pillars of economy, ecology, and social responsiblity.
We always have emphasized the importfance of technical advancement,
environmental and climate protection as well as safetyness of the employees
and wcl::em.

=




Jose Marcelino Ugarte
Managing Director
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REFPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Under seclion 184 of the componies Act. 1794 ond nofifcabon doted 7
August 2012 from Bongladesh Secunilies and Exchange Commission

Cn pahalf of the Board of Direciors and Managemeant, | welcoma
vou all o the 27th Aannoal General Meeling [(AGM) of the
HeldelbergCeameant Bangladeash Umited and presant fhe repard an
the Company's affairs and the oudited inanclal statemants of fhe
Company for the year endad 31Decembear2d]5 thareon for your
valed comsiderafion, approval and adoplion.

STATEMENT OF THE COMPAMIES AFFAIRS
ANOTHER YEAR OF ACCOMPLISHMENT -2015

in 2015, HeldelbergCemeant Bangladesh Umited [the Compoarny]
facad some exroordinory challenges. Desplte  Sgnificant
ecanomic and chalanges ovar the yaar. We delverad consistent
rasulls and created substantied value for owr Shareholders.
Furthermmors, we conlinued 1o mige The pefomance of e
campany. clealy demonsinated by the success of our efficlency
improvement infiative. As a result. net profit before fax for the
finoncial yeor wassignificantly incremsad to 1401 .% million despite o
slight decraase in tha revarnua by 0.18% in 2015,

HeldaelbergCemant Banglodesh Umited confinued to be the
leader in the industry in Health and safety, Corporate Susiainable
Responsibiity, and Employesa 'Walfara.

SOCIO ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT IN BEANGLADESH

Despite political agitaficn earty B 20015 thal adversaly alfectad
frarspart serdeas, exports. and private Investment. growth In
gongladesh held up well becausa of brisk domestic demand,
boosted by higher worker remittances, private sector woges,
and public invastmant. Inflation modarated in FY2015 much as
forecast in Ason Devalopment Outlaok (ADCH 2015 rom 7.4% a
yvedr earller. reflecting lorge puble stocks of feod gralns. nommal
weathar, o suppartive maonetary policy, and lower ghobal food
and commodity prices that a steady exchange rate allowad to
pass through. The Gross Domeastic Product (GDP] i Bongladash
has axpanded rom the previows yedr, Having o GODF growth
rafe of 455% 5 guite an achlevement. In the outgolng FY301 4-
15, the economy has registered o 10.42% growth in per capiio
ircome - nsing to USD 1,314, bosed on nominal vabue, from USD
1.1%0 = putfing the ecanomy in tha ward's 58th. The figure is siil
lerweiar thcin e govermimeant's revised forecash of 8%, But becats
ather forecasts mode by different ogencles, Ineleding the Weord
gank and the ADE. Due to the Januarg-March poliical unrast, the
govamment brought deen ifs own projection from eardier 7.5%.

HEINELBERG CEMENT BANGLADESH LTI
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Im 2015, Irfhal growtn In Bongladash wos moderated, Inflation
declined {4 1%¥%), and the cuwmant account returmned o a larger
surplus. But, thesa indicatomns slept again, reflecting sower expansion
in exports, faling workar remilfances, and poliical ureest during
first quicirtes,

Higher inflation and o modest cument accownt deficit were
exparanced by the economy. The gamment indusiry foced
challangas in adopting tough complianca and safety sfandards.

Herweewer, forecasts for FY20014 rest on several asuemptions:
Folifical stabilty Increase consumer and invastor confidence wil
improve. Closa survellance of macroeconomic trends, stronger
mizniforing and suparvision of banks, and bulding pelcy spoce
is ol that the gevemnrmaent can de fo guard against fhese Asks,
While Bangladesh's growih B Bely to remaln healthy, | s yeat
below potantiol, Stabllizafion policias wil need to hold ground on
creating fiscal spoce ond confaining govermment bomowing from
the banking systerm. Tha longer-tarm growlh ouliook depends on
e acceleralion of refomms 1o incredss invashmen! rafes, iImprove
frocle prospects, and ensure Inclusian, Most erfical to growth will e
anergy policias that wil enable battar fual mix, diversify the sources
of power, provide a regulatory framensark for private participofion
in powear ganeralion and disfribution, and further exploit untappead
s resenses while modemizing and expanding ibe gas SEibaution
chanmel. Thers B alba an wgent need to Improve malnfenance
and managament of Bangladesh's transpart system, including

ports.
CEMENT INDUSTRY & CONSTRUCTION SECTOR

Thee Banglodesh cement indusiry i mdinly diven by bDasic
Infrastructures. housing. and Indusirial esfablishments. Bangladash
hias a high need for basic infrastructure, houwsing and sarvices, and
therafore a robuwst demand for cement is expactad. The countny's
increasng wibanizafion has shmuated the building maberials
sethor and has genercied considerable reads for cemant, Mow
Banglodesh's cement Indusiry hos become the 40t lorgest
ket in the waorkd, But last yvaar the whole Industry was slow dues
to polifical commotion. Last year the cemeant industry experanced
B.7% growth. Cuwrent affective capacity is around 32 milicn MT
arel aemard 5 arcourd 20 rillian T per yeor,

Borgladesh Cement Industry has been obserdng stable growth
in lost couple of years driven by steady poce of wbanizotion
and construction of large infrastructure projects. The constuction
sachoris poised to emarge as o naw growth engina in Bangladash.
"Thiee consiiichion sector B sel 1o play an increasingly Sirong role
in the economy amid confinved urbanisatlen and an alrmeost full
pipefne of lange infrastrecture projects. The construction sector
in Bangladesh has bean booming os cities are growing bwice as
fast as villages, whera infrastructures including roads, houses and
bridges are beng tuilk,

Having no sowce of cinker in the couwniry, Banglodesh has
become ocna of the lorgest importers of clinker ond limestone in tha
warld by imparfing an estimated 10 milian fo 15 million tones from
Indica, Thaikend, Inclonesia, the Philippines ond Ching annually, The
ward's lorgest cement comparses, including Lafarge [France],
HeidelbergCament [Gemany]. Holcim [Switzerond] and Cemesx
iMeaxico), operate in the country. However, their combinad market
share is bass than ane-third of the fotal maket, which is dominaled
by |l orrmp-anies.,
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OPERATION:

1. Sales and Preduction

Last year was o record year far HCBL in ferms of sales volumes, We
sald 1,534 milkan tons In 2015 which was highest ever valume in
HCBL history. In 3015, we sacured o market share of 8%. This was
possnla because of tha sirong brand image of ScanCament and
BubyCement and the consumer percepfion about the supedior
quality af aur cermeant,

2. Price

Our umcompromising preduct guality, relentless effort fo bang
innavation in product devaelopment and corsumer confidance
on consistence performance of our cemen! dallowed us to
commaond price premium, Despite fough of competfiion the
company succeaedad fo mainfain price leadeship just becouse
ouwr cusfomeans understand the guality of our products,

3. Production Innovation

Ag part of its confinuous pursuit for innovafion and constant drive
ta improve guality, HeidelbergCement infroduced Porfland
Composite Cement [FCC| during 2003 af per BDS EN of BSTL
HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Lmited was the ploneer in
Imfregucing PCC In Bonglodesh, Forflond Composite Cerment
[CEM ll] & fhe micatly used cemeant typa in Bangladesh and Europea.
e compary babaves that global competfition, coupled with
concems aboul chimalte change, & crealing an imporfant new
mandale for product innovation, exceplional customer service
and strong paliey leadership, We ore investing Innew technologhas
& resemrches, expanding our use of technology for custormers and
ansuing tinat cur customar senice is the best in the ndusiry.

The resull of an exfemive ressarch done in HOBL concrete kab
showed that the concrefe made with 3canCement (FCC) gains

compressive strangth beyond 28 days. fwaos found that even aftar
28 days the concrata gains 65% maore strenglih over 2 years.

ScanCement two years sirength development

Frarglh Devalogmmnl Falben of Corcraba uiing 56 anCamenl
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« Coricrabe Testad of the HCAL Concrede Lab.
CUSTOMER SERVICE

Al ernployees are expectad to maintaln iImpartiality and congial
relaficnship with the cusfomears and only o actin the bestinferest of
the Company. Glualily customer service is our top priorly at HCBL.
A skiled, expedienced ond dedicated team of civil engineerns s
always ready to provide best solutions and consultation fo auwr
walued customears,

MARKETING ACTIVITIES

Cameant indusiry of Bangladash is geting compealifive day-by-day
due o excess capacity. Most of the major players have already
extended or ore extending thelr capacity, To gain more share
evary playen are nitkating oggressive marketing plan,



Report of the Board
of Direclors

ScanCement and RubyCement command Top of Mind Share,
parficulory in markais where these braonds are sald.

We fook many innovahive initialives &g association with sporfs, to

gl={-tet] W
ossEted s

o5 to g-:ir. mrkaT snara.

. Enhancing Channel Pariners' Loyally: Last yeorwe offered several

lareign fours B LUSA Tour, [faly-France-Duoo four, Thaland o
and Bhutan tour efe, to our key dealers and retollen as a part of
CromoTion. We arganEad antarfainmeant Programs for dealers
and key retailers in Dhaka and Chittagong.

. Huge Quidoar Visibility: To incraase Drancd v ibiily vwe Pove done

huge ocufdoor branding lost yeaor, Outdocr visiclity octivities
nckude shop sign, shop paint and maga sign insfallafion.

.Demand Generafion Acfivities: To incregss demand

and  aworensss amang custamer and inflvencens wea did
many demond generafion activitles through  one-to-one
communicafion. Under the demaond generation program we
granged mese! programs with mgsons. houwse ownes and
alellglelp

4. Brand iImage Enhancing Activities: Wea tookmany infiativasin 2015
to anhance our brand image like making MabhmuduliahRiyad,
malearc] slar cickeler, our bBfond ambasadar, paest oo elfc,
o Takee Thee Drand mage 1o the nesd level we have associdiec
ScanCement with BPL foumament that resulted in remarkable
mileage.

L]

Retall Connechivity: More than 3000 relailes of DhRaka,
Chirragong & Morfh Bengal were angaged Ihnaughn oeifenent
promaticnal programs in 201 5 and their efforts weare recognized
by awarding them in differant phasas throwghout the year.

ERANDS

HeidelbeargCaeman! Bangladesh Limited s very proud of its bwo
, scarsemant™ &

LI Cement |

HEIDEL BERGCE MEMT Creup

“Ruloy_ement,

A EY HEIDELBERG CEMENT Croup




Report of the Board

- of Directors

Construction experts of consider these two brands as the best
cament for al kind of esfoblisnments — large and small. The
consistent guolty of ouwr camanl and sirong brand image pemit
us fo charge grice premium in highly compelitive cement marked
of Bangladesh.

AWARDS

2015 was anothear year of pride and recogniticn. ICSB [Institute of
Chartered Secratariesof Bonglodesh) owarded usinmanrufacturing
category, We earmed this award for best produc! quality, brand
image and best coporate prachices, Fnance minlster Abul Maal
Abdul Muhith handed over the aword to HCBEL representative in
an evant at Pan Pacific Sonargoon Hofel

GUALITY ASSURANCE & ENVIRONMENT

AN Bpenenced & Enthusioshc QA feam member are
confbuting in nspection. process contred, festing, Enviranmental
menitaing and B & D octivities fo moke swe consstent cement
quality production. Cur confricution fowards Envircnment & | uses
aof SCME | Supplamantary Cementitious Matarials | For the reduction
of COF emission af ambisnt,

Morsover as Globol Company HeldelbergCement Bongladesh
Ltd. [HCBEL] aready cbtoined 130 14001: 2004 Cerfificaote on
Emvironmental Monogement System [EMS). Yery recenily wa
hove alsc achieved 150 9001 2008 on GQGuolly Manogement
Syitemn [GMS], Mr Ashrofd Alome Monoger Gualty Assurance
& Emvironment b leading the GRS, EME & Guality bsues of HC
Bonglaodash”,

HTEL wilh tne foresight and belief in fhe potenial of a building
nafien. Keeping up o parent comeany’s impeccable moage,
HZBL wmes stote-of-the-art fechnology at ewvery stage of the
mianufacturing process, producing tha finest guality of camsant for
sustainaiode aond durakble constnaclion.

Regarded o3 the best standard of quolity in the cement industry
af Bangladesh, HCBL offers both Ordinary PorflondCemeant [OPC)
and Composite Camant [PCC) in two categories suitable far amy
kind of construclicn. Here Cement is produced according fo the
Eurapaan norms BDS BY. [197-1:2003,)

IMPLEMENTING TECHNOLOGIES FOR A LOW CARBON
CEMENT PRODUCTION

Technodogy & o key pllor in the cement indusire’s dive 1o
recduce embsions levels and energy corsumpiion, Research and
developrmant investments hove encbled us to install modem,
enargy-afficient technology. Mew technologies hava snabled
increased use of clinker subslitutes and altermative fues in cament
production, leading te significont direct [eg. from Imesfone
decarbonisation) CO2 embslons reductions, Moreover producing
total power from notural gos with leaon buming confirms zeso
carbon emisson which helps fo maintain o commitment fo thea
sociaty from greanss envircnmeank,

CONTINUQUS QUALITY CONTROL AND ASSURANCE
ACTIVITIES

A Qualty Assuraonce depl, at plonl site with representalves atf
edch cement manufactuing plant & the bockbone of Cuallly,
They are responsible

B To ensure fhal quolity of cemeant conforms e the laid down
standords relating to ineness, sfrengih, expansion, ngredants
efe, and anly gquallty product 5 sent aut of the factany,

B To cory ouwt physical & chemical tests over ond above the
ricrnial tests required for the purpose of produchon by faking
Presassary fumbed of sarmples rem aach lof,

m Ta cory out iInspection of bags at the time of pocking os well os
to conduct random sampling fests fo ensure that the bags are
of gaod qudlity and the weight of the loadad bags are comact.

W The short welght bags are not allwed fo maove out of the factony
and checks the details of branding on the bags before packing
of camant.

N To monitor adherence o all the sipulalions made oy the B3
for varous tesfing, They ako monitor the condliiens of varlous
aquigment and ather stipulations.

m Ta monitar he mode of samging by Preduction Deportment for
testing of vorous input moterdal of different stoges aond make
comprahensive,



Report of the Board

‘of Directors

B To innovale the bage method of Guality Confrel, infreduce
nen concaepts relating to total gquallly monogement. e
mplemeantation through Preduction Department ondpercolation
of tolal guolty manogemeant as well as gudlity conscicusness
Ao the line through Produchon Departrmaent,

DUST EMISSION CONTROL AND ITS PREVENTION AND
COLLECTION ENHANCEMENT:

The manufacturing of cemeant Invelves enushing ard grinding
of row maoterial, comnveying, storng and bagging the finkhed
cament. The cement manufocturing process generatas lot of
dust, which s captwed and recycled to the process. Certain othear
salids such a8 pubverized fly ash from power plants, skag, ars used
as addifives fo prepare blended cement,

o. Dust generation: Generafion of fine particulates and dust are
mharant in the process: bul most are recovered and recycled
by wsing Automatic PLC confrolied Dust collactar,

L. Prevention and canfral of dusl: The prdarty B to minimze fhe
mcrease in ambisnt parficulote levek by reducing the moss
kxad emilted from the stacks, from fugifive emissicns, and from
other sourcess. For Collechon and recycling of dust to improve
the efficiency of the cperafion and to reduce aimospherc
embslones units are weall designad, wel operated, and well
maintained can nemally achéeve genaration of less than 0.2
kilograms of dust per metic fonne (kg /) of material usng dust
recovery systems.

= Verfiation systems are be used i conjunction with haods
and enclosuras covering transfer paints and conveyors;

< Drop distances are B minimized by the use of adjustatale
O E O

= Diushy areos such as roods are wetted down fo reduce dust
genaralion;

€. Mechanical systems for conlrolling dust: Several mechanical
equiprmentare wsed by HCBL cermant manufacturing plant to
conftrod / collect dust. These are:

N Dust calectar - A dust collector (bag howse] & a typically low
strength enclosure that separotes dust from o gos streamn by
passing fhe gos through a madia filter. The dust s colected
cn aifher the inside or the cutsda of the fitar. A pulse of oF or
riscianical vibrafion removes e layer of dust frem the filer.

B Cyelone - Dust laden gas enters the choamber from o tangential
direction at the outer wall of the device, foming o worfex as
it swirls within the chamber. The krger arlicukates, because of
fhair greater inertia, mave outward and are forced against the
chamber wall, Slowed by ficlion with the wall surfece, they then
slicde dowwn the wall info a conlcal dust happer at the bathamn of
the cyclone. The cleaned air swils upward in @ narmowsar spiral
through an inner cylindear and amergas from an cullet at the
top. Accumulated poriculale dust s depasited info a hopper,
dust bin or screw conveyor at the base of the callectar,

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Heidelcerglement Bongladesh has successfuly complatad tha
Integration project. As o part of integration, HeidelbergCament
Bungladesh  connected  with  HeidelbergCement  global
Infrastrscture hub wing SingTel conmectivity and using cenirml
e-mall windows exchange server system from HeldelbergCament
Group. Al present we are wing cantre patch manogamant for
Wirndows and Andi-¥irus for all PC's and Servars, and cantral Rressiall
of aur Metework to Profeching our Bordes against infrusEan and
unauthorsed access from central hul Singopore, We implement
firewsall systern of owr both plont SCADA systemn Mebwork fo
protecting cur borders against infrusion and unouithorsed ooccass
bleck from culbound threal. By deploying Group Standard
Infrastruchure, it emnables a more efficien! appreach 1o suppot 1o
the Couniry Operations.

mMorecver, The Compary has successfuly completed a global
Integration project. As pard of group global integration, HCBL
is connected with HC global Infrastruchure hub using SingTel
connectivily and wsing central e-mal  windows  exe
server system from HC Group By deploving Group Standard
Infrastructure, it enables a more efficient approach fo support to
the Country Operaficns. As part of HC Group we, HC Bangladesh
huxs succesiully moved in HOC cloud enviranment,
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DIRECTORSDECLARATION ASTO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

As part of preparaficn and presentation of the financial statemants,
thia Directors alsa report that:

a, The inancial statements prepared by the Mansgement of fhe
Company present a free and fair view of the Company's state
of affairs, the result of its operaficn, cosh flows and changes in

aquify.

b, Froper boaks of sccaunls o recquirgd by kaw have Dean
maintoined.

c.Appropriocfe accounting policies have besan followad in
tarmulating the FRancial Statements and Accounting estimates
O s onabee and prudent,

d.The Financial Statements were prepared in occordance with
Bonglodash Accounting Stamndords (BAS) and Banglodesh
Financial Reporfing Standards [BFRS)

e, The CEQ and CRO have cerified 1o the Board that they hove
raviewad the finoncial statements amd balieve that these
siataments do not contain any matedally vntrue statamant
of amit ary material fact or contain statemeants hat might be
misleading.

f. The CEQ ond CFO hove cerdified to the Boord that they
hove reviewsed the finroncial stotements and believe that
these slatements together present o froe and foir view of
the Compary's alfairs and ore 0 compliance with existing
accaunting standards ond applicable lorws,

g. The CEO and CFC hava further carfified to the Board that thare
are, lo the best of their knowledge and belief, no ransaction
entered infe by the Compony during the year which ore
fravdulent, llegal ar In violofion of the Comeany's codes of
comduct.

KEY FINANCIAL RESULT

Financial Resulls for the Year 2015: (Tako in 'I]l]l}]:
Ur-appropdated profit fram previous perad 3,182,573 |
Met Profit for the year affer Tax 1,400,982 |
Tetal Funds avallable for apgrapriation 4,584,555
Directors Recommended Dividend. |
Dividerna @300% 1,495,107 |
Un-appropriated profit camed forsard to 2,889 448
rvexf year |
Urn-oppropdated profit comed foreard fo nesxt 3182573
year

DIVIDEND

Thee compary's dividend palicy i to maintain the consistency and
ta recommend dividend commensuraie with pefomance of the
Comparny. The Boord of Directors recommends cosh dividend of
Tl 30/~ (Taka Thirty anly] per shara for the year anded 31 Decamber
20145,

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

The Company contibutes o substantial amount to the Nalionol
Becheguar by woay of dulies ond towes. HeidelbergCemeant
Bangladesh Lid. contributed fo the Malional Exchequer Te.2,841
rrdlicn N 2015,

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

B Subseguent to the bolonce sheet dote, the diectos
recommanded a cash dividend of Tk.30/- [Tako Thirty only] per
shara.

W Sales fram January 2016 1o February 201 dare 3524627 MT against
—290, 945-0T during the same period in 2015,

B Thera are no circumstances in the Company of which non-
cisclosure would affect the users of the financial statements o
make a proper evaluation and decisions,
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AUDITORS

5 F, Ahmed and Ca [SFACO), Charterad Accaunionts of Houge
-51. 3rd Floor. Road -9, Block F, Bananl, Dhaka -1213 may be
appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company.

DIRECTORS PROPOSED FOR RE-ELECTION

In accordance with Arficke PB{Q) of fhe Aricles of Association of
the Campany. one-third of the Directons who have been longest in
the affles are to retire fram the offlce of Directons by rotation at the
ordinary genesral meeting in eveary yaar e, Abdul Awal Minfoo, k.
Fong Wi Kurk and Ms. 5im Socek Peng are due for refirement af the
upsoming A,

Mr, Abdul Aswval Mintoo has been re-appointed as the Independant
Director of the Company for ancther thres years under the
Condition Mo 1.2 fiv] of BSEC nofificalion dated F August 2012,

In addifion to that M. Juon Defalgee Fronclseo and Mr, Eein
Gluskie are alss due ta retive in this AGM as they were appointad
as Director on 23 July 2015 and 25 February 200 5 respectanaly o 6l
fhe casual vacancy.,

In accordance with Arficle $8(c) of the Aricles of Asoclation of
the Company, the retiring directars ore eligible for re-alection,

INDEPENMDENT DIRECTORS

Mr. Abaul Awalddintoos, Ex-President of Federction of Bangladess
Chamiper of Commerce & Indusmes [FECC) and Mr. Colam
Faraok b acting s the Independent Director of the Company.

MANAGING DIRECTOR

hr. Jase Marcelno Ugarte hos been re-oppoinfed o the Managing
Diractor of the Comparny for another Five yaars affective fommn 21
July 2014 subject to the approval of $hareholders ord Boord of
Invaskrment [BCH].
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HUMAMN RESOURCES & CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

One of the key sirofegke mesource B owr people ondg
HedeloergCement Banglodesh give the most importance to its

opla and s such our Human Resources is sucussiully caming out
this crtcal fasks over the years in line with the Business growdh By

bullding the competencies of aur people, Taramain Destin the choss
our Hk -\.'.ll.'.'i!.'—.l.'.r ves are to attract, develop, Incentivize, and retain

the right pecple within the fraomewore of the HeidslbergCemant
stralagy ensuring confinued sLcoess.

daolmg the right ol 5 key In achieving tinis
Wea offer a chollenging and stimulating working envircnment and
caraar devalopmeant opportunities in one of the fastest growing
companies in ow industny. We are ahwioys keen to attract

new falent from outside the Groug, Our management culfure 15
characterzed by a sirong emphass on perforrnance and results

Therafore, all cur managers are subject fo an annual evaluation
by wsing o wal-designad took and processes.

We aller exiracrcinany caresr cevelopmeant opporumiiies fo those
wha have the nigheast managemsant and leadenship po ential

oorass the organization either locally ar globalby.

Corporate responsitdity is part of owr leadesship commilrmeant for

OUF BUSINEsS procesias, and locuses on 1o The areos wihwers fhey
have a direct impoct, As g corporate clfizen, we are a part of

society, ond we bensfit from baing fuly invalved at the conmmunity
awval. Our undarstanding of our role is reflacted in the Carporate
Cilizership Guidelines. which oy down fhe benchmarks and
oopeciives relaled o our socal commilment. This commitment s
facsed on areas In which we hove speciic expertize and can
ochieve the best resulls for saciety — Building. architecturs, and
infrastructura:

wea pravice practical el in the corsinechon ol BulaEngs ang

available.

HEALTH, SAFETY & ENVIRONMENT

Al HeidelbergCameant Bangladeash, the stokeholders are treated
as voluable partners for the sustainabilty and the growth of the
busirvess: Fherefors, i delbvers mainfainable value 1o it poriness.
It 5 ebviews thal Cecupalional health, salety and welllbeng
its employees and the other srakeholdars are verny crneal far the
arganization as it committed.

T uphold syrmphony n safehy arangemeant, i dedines organizalion;
frarnas diff erent policies, procedures, echmcues, Syshens: proyicles
ralning, owarsness; gels safety equipmeant. shopes programs;
gives persstent efforts in inspecting, ouditing. risk ossessng;
axacutes actions planned to achieve goals.

HeidelbargCameant Group is also candidly pledged fowards
confinued sustanable improvement of Occupalional Health &
salety Manogemeant Syifem (GH3MS] In i sister concems and
takes it o5 o fop priority mission, Besides the contirued step-up of
tachnical and organizational safety standards within the Group,
adopted ndditionod measures to reinforce the safely cullure in the

s revised the Group H policy Iacusing on penislient inkensiying
thie OHEME, To hamonize and to fociltate the Incldent repariing
and creaticn of stafistical H&S EPI ol overwaorld, the HC Group has
devaloped an Accidant Infarmation Dotaboss (AID) food which
wil heslp amiployest fo report any sorts of accident 1o AlD
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HZCBL hos peen stiving to ensure that OHMS is implemanted,
aslablkshad and maintained. mprovemeant of OHEMS confinues
be o strong and sushainakbe effort, To make thal promize mone
visiole, HCBL embedded OHSAS 18001: 2007 In s OHSMS and
eamad the cerificate and proved the effective mprovement
through passing Swrveillance Audits in successive years.

In conclusion, it desenses fo concede thol HeidebergCemen]
Banglodesh Umited can be reflected o a good paragon of faster
achiaver of efficient and effective OHEMS in ploce and 0 use,
Like previous years, we have fixed our goals to achieve zero sk
of accidents, njuries and cccupalional iness by deposifing our
bast effarts te uphokd the spift of sole home retum affer werk,
Cur HE Department together with HE ond other departments
shall confinee to Implement, establish and maintain the HCBL
commitment towords health, sofety and defend our promise to
our socialy and environmaent.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

The Boord of Directon k& ahwoys supporting the proctice of good
cofporate govemnance, HCBL 5 odopting high standard of
Corporate Govermnance consistently for the sound operafion of
the managemeant feam and it reflects posifively on the overal
process of the HCBL,

Corparate Govemance B not our obligation; it b one of our
respamsibiiftes, Long term growth, sustalnablity and effectve
business operation depends on the seund operation of Comporate
Govemance, We have Inlficted # ol over the business by
segregation of dufles and resporsibliies fo ensure frarsparancy
and accounfablliy, Ow Company fulfills all the regulatony
compllance given by the BSEC,

We hove the pleosure fo confim herewith that the Company
Frzs meanwhile complied with al the necessory  guldebnes
uwnder Bangladesh Securtles & Bxchange CommbBslon®s (BSEC)
Motification Mo, SEC/CMERCD2004-158/ 134 admin/dd  dated
F Auvgust 20012, The Compliance regart along with the necessary
rerarks/disclosure B appended In the Directars report of the
Compony for theyeor 2005 at annexure |, & L Further, o Cerifcate
af Compllance required under fhe sald Guldelines, os pravided
by HegueBhattachares Das & Co, Chartered Accountants 5 also
annexad to this raport o8 Annesaure 1Y,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

lwouwld ke to express my sincera thanks and deep gratitude fo our
esteamead shareholders and my colleagueas on the Bond for their
ackive support and guidance,

My thanks also go to the state and Governments, stock Exchanges
and other statutory Bodies for their suppart to thae varows activities
of the Campany.

The ernpdoyess have been a souwrce of sirangth and the Company
acknowledges thelr contibution to the progress of the Company,

| al=o acknowladge the unstinted support ecdanded by our valuad
customers, Associates, Jaint Venture partners and our Bankesrs and
woukd ke o place on record our sncere thanks to them for their
confinued faith and the confidence repased on s,

By crder & On behalf of the Board of Directors
LA b

|tose Maorcalino Ugarta)

Managing Director
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= COMpliance Certificale

Under Condition Mo. of BSEC Nofiication dated 7 Awgust 2012 [Annaxure-iv]

i

.I
O

r
fs-'l;:un Bhattacharjee Das & Co.

Chartered Accountants

CEATIFECATE OF THE COMPLIANCE OF COMDITIONS OF THE CORMIRATE
GOVERMANCE GLADELINES TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
Heidetberglament Bangladesh Limited

[A% requined ander the B5EC Guidell nex)

We have oxambned the comglianée al condidans 1o the Bapglededh Sedusiied
and Exchange Commiision (B5EC) puddelns: on Corparate Govermsnce by
Heidelberglement Sangladesh Limited (the “Comaany™) for the vear ended 317
Cecempber 2015 Thete guidelines relate fe  the notficatan no
SECACRARACDY 2006-158/134 fadminf4d dated T August 2012 of BSEC on
corporate Governance.

The comqliards of conditions of Corparate Goernance a5 statad inhe aforoessid
nokification and reporting of the status of compliarce i 1B respanaibility of tke
Coamparny™ management

Our examination for Lhe pusposs of Baving the certdicstion was Bmited 1o the
cheching of procedures and Emplementations thereel as adopted by the
Compam’s managesent In ansudlng the compliance 1o the oonditons of
Conpoaate Governance and {oredds mporting of compliange S1alas on the
attached statement on fhe Base of evidense gathered ardd repredentition
fBiinkd,

To the best of owr inféemation amd according to Ehe explanatians provided to ws,
wo certify that the Company has complied with the candisons of corporats
grwarmanco as stipulated In the abowe mengioned Guedelines isswed by 8580 and
reprtee on M sttached stalug ol Lo pkanie LM,

%—ﬁﬂg'—&*&-
Dusied; Dinaka Hogque Bhactacharjes Das & Co
Eebruary 14, 2046 Chartarad S2e canbands

Commic Towsss 03 Floor), 100/%a Mava Pakan. Sos Celeer Rosd, Dhata-1000
Tl ol o) BEEEA0, Fas: 800 (3] $85407, E-radt infoffhbdon o, Web weew hbdoo oag
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BAPLC Certificate

Under Condifion No. of DSE Listing Regulation dated 12 July 2015

__ SRS SETHGTE T AR B e
BANGLADESH ASSOCLATION OF PUBLICLY LISTED COMPANIES

I—- ooy L Bosa L Ao & 11 B Pocr?, i, Bision Bosies Houig Corpies Guhos. | (e 152
Priome 1 BLI4T25 Fon + PEOH, §rarall - ok giriesing. red

Ref: CM-BAPLC 2015110 12" March, 2015

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Certificate of Membership

This is to certify that HEIDELBERGCEMENT BANGLADESH
LIMITED is an Ordinary Member of Bangladesh Association
of Publicly Listed Companies (BAPLC).

This Certificate remains current until 35" December 2015,

/4

H; . Ahdilmm -

Secretary-General

AT
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Corporate Social

Responsiollity

HCEL's Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

HeidelbergCemant Banglodash Limited [HTBL) B deeply
committed to the people, sociaty and country where If operates,
O thie way fo becoming the top player in curindustry we have put
a claar focus on customens, amployees, social ond envircnmantal
awarenaes building, safety and heallh isswes and many more.

Sochkal respondbility B an Rfegral pord of owr sustainable
developmant policy, We ore doing business contributing efforts of
daveloping the economy, undaer our HR leadarship; we are alss
irying to improve the welfare of its employess and the communiby
araund us, Our C5R pragrams are based meosty philanthropie in
mafura, We focws on namely education, haalth, economic, social-
cultturabraligion-sgort, and Health & security of cur cwn associates.
Basides ouwr exfernal activities. commonly known as communiby
development, being conducted alongside with The sustainoble
developrient programs, Curently we are supporling two extermal
maler projects to support poor children in thelr advantaged
educaticn besides othar notable inifiatives.

HTEL Befeves that education can make a big change in sociaty,
We are supparting school and a large number of students gelfing
scope of education, Beslde our business we are committed to
bwild up o greater society and more loveabls ploce to live, And
propar education is the main key of building this.

By auseciate with schoal funding, we gel closer to the people n
sociaty and bulding great frust to them, HOBL follows the same
code of business conduct in line with Group guideline and s guite
aclive whan if comeas fo sustainability and social responsibifty. Frst
of o, we analyze the sockd role and economic impact of HCBL in
Bangladesh, just by being present in Bangladesh.

HCBEL embroces a culture of confinuous involvement to fulfil
the Coporote Social Responsiblity. The company has desp
commitment. loyally and a high sense of responsibdity o fhe
sociely and envirenment in which it operates,

Ay part of the corporate soclal resporsiblify, the company
confributes greatly to the noushment of the education, arts,
culiuras and sports as well as ossifing people affected by nolural
disasters in terms of food and medical support. Some aclivifies on
3R of the Company may Be cifed a3 undear

Wwe do not do only business, HaldelberbcamentGonup fokes [ty
rode very serowsly aond owr businass model i bl on the thees
pillers of sustainabiity = economic, social and acolegical goals,
Far U sustam abulity desedapment msans ensuning a gooed balances
befweasan making profits ond secuing future viabllity andwe beleve
fhiz can be achisved through good comporate governance. The
focus of cur sustainability strafegy s also embedded in ouwr cods
of conduct and we o toking consistent steps in 4 fecol lopics:

B Ccocupallon Health and Sofefy. cur commliment to OHIAS
has tha highest priorty ond is infegral part of our business,
Cur objective is fo minimize the risk of accidents and injury by
razaans of increcsing preventive measuras o part of TSR,

B Energy and climate profection, we place climate pretection,
ona of the most imparfant global challenges, and a5 an
enargy intersive industry we do whatever we con fo reducs
our foofprints and reduce emision of CO2 a5 well as ofher
ervirenmenial Fapacts, We hove mods vohanbany Commelrment
o lower speciic CO2 comumpiion of 1990 by 15% In 2010,
Actually im 2010 we dreody achieved 17% reduction, which
makes our company a front unner of the indusing. We abo
fake responsbility of our own product during and affer thes
Metimee, and we now promote recycing of concrete and
agaregates for mew concrate In Belgium and Netherands with
an abligaticn towards our sociaty.

B Biodivesily, wa ae alse committed fo the preservation of
biodiversity ol quaries where we operate and in which we
nurture them and create halitats for anlmals and plants,

®  Sustoinoble constrection, we are involved in Green building
courcils in UK, U, Canada, Germany wheare wea believe hugs
proghess can be made 5o that hl.l||dll'l!; con becoma era
energy, Zera embson,



Cormpoorate Social
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We cre aio o meamber of the WBECSD -World Business Councl far
Sustainoble Developrmant, WBCSD & a cooperofion of around
200 intfemational companies who hove mode g commitment fo
the idaa of sustainable development on the bass of ecological
UM and sacial progress,

Wa foous ouwr Comporate Progroms in the theea areas ino which we
abko have expertize.

B Builkgeng. archibestune and nrasiruciune: by providng practical
help In the constaction of Infrostructure by making expertise
and financial means avallaole. Greean bullding!

B Ervironment, climate and biodivearsity, by promating initiafives
fhat Seal with the mast Sgnilcant environmeent elfects of our

ecamomic activiby,

B Education, fraining and culfure according fo the local needs.

We finonced actively ane schaal name ChetonaBikasn kendra
lacated at Bayverbazar There are about 700 shudents are studying
thara, A Qo000 MUMmiCer of gn:.n:.d taachens take care of thamsahes.

ance mid-2007 Heldeloerglemen? Bongliodesn had sUupporfed

a slem school In the west of Dhoka. Chefona Bikash Kendeg
[CBE] established in 1984 for the development of slum dwelling
paople who never Ihought fo view the iight of educalion. HEES,
a Swiks develepment COrganizalion had supporfed the schood
during the last 14 veans, but drew back s fncnsial suppert end
af 2009, CBE wera looking for a new sponsar, which s inferestad
im a lorg-terrn portnership and which supports their school policy.
With HeidelbaergCamant thay found finally o sponsdor, which stands
barbing This special schaol, ity valpes and visans, 0 the Deginneng,
I 1984, the sehool counbed anty 14 puplil Todoy, 700 Elds e
taught by 11 teachars up fo grade five. The sfedents, wha finshad
class five, fry to find work in a shap, in the garmant ndusing of
in privale househalds, Cnly the best Tew stiudenis foce a furdher
school carear, i 2010 year, mora thar §10 children wanted fa i{:lll"l.
tine Chetanda Bllkash Kendro, Onby 230 of themn were aecaepted, Ag
many of the students can't afford to ge to othar High Schools affer
compdation of class YV, Chetana Bikash Kendra hos starfed Class
from Jaruary 2011.
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Children from lower class receive the education from our school
those have no occass or very [imited access to continue the
aducation.

Thelr parents are mainly from garments warker or fruifsfvegetable
sellars. Wa get coopergtion from tham, Despite of cbstocles they
ara anthusiastic fo sand ther children to schooks as they know tha
value of education. jpecially we happy to see o good numibes
af gis ore recening education, We are prowd te be part of thei

Jourmey,

Dur naxt school is SHERDIRGOR] REBOT MOHAM PILOT HIGHER
SECOMNDARY 5CHOOL I cne of the Best schook in the Narayvangany
Difrict, Thit schood wos placed 100h i the 350 Educalion under
Dhaka Board. Tatal Student 5 about 2.500 Inchuding college
saction, The project is alo a nanning project,

HCEL digd fnarnce of 100 students under fres ecdecation facility s
part of the Company's C53R program that inclides a) Admisslion
Feeas, b) Monthnly Tuition Faes c} All Exom faes and books.

Thee project i “Funding to ShiddirgonjReboli Maban Flal Higher
secandary School [SERPHSS) Y under free educalion Project,
Theme of Project was fo provide financkd assistonce to poor &
talent shudants of local community near Konchpur Flani.

O ilirmate goal is 1o build a belter socely. Bducated people
con make a big change ard our goal 5 1o provide education wha
hias limited or no opporienity fo confinue thelr educaotion, We do
balieve that Education for All

We al:o lake port o evaluate the joumey of the school reguior
bamsis 1o ensure the qually of education. Schools run by the body
ard we regulate them in regular bosls, The sucoess rafe of schood
is vary good. Espacially gils receiving edecation,

We have plan to educale more talented stedents in coming rext
fews yeors. We hove plon to educate maore girls in nexd coming
years, We do beleve i we educate mothers, we con gef a better
sociaty.
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As part of iha plan to  establsh o gids' school and a fechnology
capher whare women can gel the iraiming on fechnolagy. Girls and
worman are the main vietim of social and IT sectar, If theay know
about IT, they can keep safe and T knowledge can hels tham ta
find a good job and even can run a small businass from homea.
The domestic violence rate will decreasa if women gel proper M
Irairenc

Besides schoal funding wea alse conduect CSR activities on ad-hoe
pemsis like, i 2007 whis Banglodesh was sarocusly offected by
flecd and tormade, HeidelbargCemeant oparsad meadical camps
in different food offecled areds in collaborafion with Shokh
Foundailen, a local NGO, In addiion te supphing feod rellef, In
that yaar HeldelbergCament aso donated to Govemment Relief
Fund. Bach yeor we alsa provide blankets and clothing fo poor and
vulnarable paople in differant locaficns
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Other Regulaiory Disclosures

B Tha Company B aware of its various risks and concemns, mainly from the polcy and regulalory fronts, and B preparad to maeat thosa
by systematic Sontral.

m Al fronsachions with related porfies bave been made on o commercial bast and the bass was the principal of "Am’s Length
Trarsaction®, Detalls of related porty and fronsoctions hove been disclosed under note 42 of the finoncial stotements as per BFRS,
The Company's IPO was mads in the Eightias. Mo furthar isswe of any instrument was mode duing tne year,
From inception, the fnancial results of the Company have confinued to grosw as reflected in the yearly financial statemeants of the
Company,
B A5 per |AS presentollon of Finoncial Statements, no ilems of income and expense are o be presenfed o exiroordinary gosn or less in
the finoncid statements, Accardingly, no exfrocedinary gain ar lass has been recognized in the financlol staternents,
Mo significant wariotions hove accured between quartedy and final financial results of the Company duing 2005,

Dwiing the year, the Company has paid a total amouwnt of tk 224,000 as Board meefing attendonce fees. The remunerdficn of
Directors fas been menfionad in Mote 41.2 of the Financial Shatements.
B Al sgnificant devations from the previaws year in apenting results of the Company have been highbghted and reaaons thersal have
been explained,
Keay operating and financial data of last five years have been prasented in sumrarized fonm in poge o 20,
The Comparny has deckared dividend for the year 201 5.
During 2015, a tatal of 5 (Fves) Board meetings were hekd, which met the regulatory requirerments in this respect, The atlendance
records of the Directors are shown below,
B Sharehaldings pottemns of the Company os on 31 December 2015 are shown In Annexure-ll fo this repot,
B Tha Directorsd the Monogemeant Committeas members” profiles hove been incleded in the Anneol Report as per BEEC Guidelines

and Listirg Begulafions.

B The number of Board Mesating and the Altendance of Directors during the year 2015 ware as folows:

. B B Liiraclo O ¥ B ] =]ln Alanaad
L. # -] 1 i
2 ANGE 8 ANA 7 Llire i L]
tine LS [ wlin [ .} 1 L)
i [l o e [ Jirecto 1 L)
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ANnnexure-||

The pattem of shareholding |alang with delol nome) of parent/subsidianfassociale companies and Olher Related Parfies, Directars,
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Aranclal Officer. Head of Intemal Avdt and thelr Spouse and Minar Children,
Exacutivas, shaorehodders holding 10% or more voting interest in the company as at 31 Decamber 2015 duly stated In the report.

0 O

Particulars Mos. of shareholding  Percentage Remarks
Directors:
Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and his
spouse and minor children

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and his 0,004 %
spouse and minar childran

Company Secratary (C3) and his spouse 0.001%
and mimor children

Head of Internal Audit (HolA} and his
spouse and minar children

Executives (Top five salaried person other
than CEQ, CFO, CS, HolA):

Sharsholders Holding 10% or more voting
rights:

HesdelbergCementiethartands Holdings 22,493,020
B.M

HC Asia Holding GmbH, Germany 11,784,390




Annexure-|l|

Status of compliance wilth the conditions imposed by the Secwitie: and Eschange Commission's nolificalion No. SECS
CMERCD/2006-158/ 134/ Admin/44: dated 7Fth August 2012 under section 200 of the Bonglodesh Securilies ond Exchange Ordinancs,
| &5

(Report under Condifion No. 7)

Compllance Stotues
Tile [Put in the Appropriale Columin) Remarks

(it any)
Complled Mot Complled

11 Board's 5ze: The number of the board members shall not be less than
: 5 [five) and more than 20 | hwenly)

Complied

1.2 Independant Directarns:
1.2 i) Cine fifith [1/5)] of the total numbear of directors Complied
Dioes not hokd any shore or holds kess than 1% shares of the total paid-
up shares,
Mot connected with any sponsor/directar fSshareholder who hobds
L2l e} 1% or more shares of the total pald-up shares on the bask of fomily Complied
relationship

1.2 i} @) Complied

Deoes not haove any ofherrelalionship, whather pacuniary or of hensise,
1.2 {il) 2| wiith e campany of i subsidianfassociated Complied
Companies
Mot a meamber. director or officer of any
stock axchange
Met & shareholder, directar of officer of iy member of sfock
exchange of an infermeadiany of the capital marke

1.2 (i} dj Complied

1.2 {iij &) Complied
Mot o pariner or an executive or was not o partner or an exacutive

12t during the praceding 3 [threa)] years of any statutory audit fim.

Complied
Mot be an independent direcior in mone

fhaan 3 (three) isted companies; Compilad

1.2 il g}

Mot been comvicted by o couwdt of compeftent jursdiction s a

2y defaultter in poyment of ary lean to a bonk or o MERA

Complied
1.2 {iiy ] Mot been convicted for a ciminal offence

invalving maral turpitude Complied

NN
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Compliancea Siatus
{Putin the Appropriate Rernarks
Calummin] [if cirvy]

Compbad Mot Complied

Momireated By the Boond of direchons and
appraved by the sharehalderns in the AGM Compliec

1.2 [iv] Mot rermain vacant for mora than 90 (renety] doys. Complied

Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Boord members and
annual comglionce of the coda to be recorded.

Tenure of office of on independeant direcior shall be for a peiod of 3

1.2 (i

1.2 [v] Compled

1.2 [vi] [threse] years, which may be extended for 1 jome] term only Compled

1.3 Lualfication of Ndependent Director (1D}
1.3 {ly Enowledge of Independent Directon Complad
1.3 (i} Background of Independent Directors Compled
1.3 {iii) Zpecial cosas for gueoifications Complad
1.4

; Inclustry outiook and passible future
Ll devalopmants in the industry e

1.5 (i} Complad
1.5 ﬁil} ks and concems Compbed
Disczussdion an Cast of Goods sold, Gross

Froft Margin and Net Proft Margin, S
1.5 [v] Discussion on confinuity of any Edra-Ordinary gain or koss Compled
1.5 W) Bexsis (o related porty rarsactions Compled

Utlization of procesds from public bsues,
rights issues and/or thrawgh any others Comphed

- Explanation if the firancial resulls dateriorate after the company goas
1SN for IPG, RPO, Rights Offer, Direct Listing, Complied

Explanaiion about signifcant varance occurs befween Quarterly Compiad
Anancial perdormance and Annual Fnancial Statermeants i

1.5 [x) Remunergtion to directors including independent directars Compled

1.5 fiv]

1.5 vil

1.5 (ix)

MO



Compliance Status
(Put in the Appropriaie Column)  Remarks

Candillon na. (i any)

1.5 [xi}
1.5 [xii)
1.5 [xiil)
1.5 v
1.5 fov]
1.5 (i)
1.5 fawvi]
1.5 =il
1.5 {avili)
1.5 [xix}
1.5 {xx)
1.5 (e}
150} a}
150} b}
1.5{=xi} <}
1.5} o)
1.5 [podi)
| .S{=xii} ]
1.5]xxii] k2]
1.5 (=i} <]
23

2.3

[

Faimeass of Finoncial Statemeant
Maintenance of proper books of accounls

Adaption of approprate acoounting
podcies and estimotes

Foliowed |AS, BAS, IFRS and BFRS in
preporation of finoncial stotaments

Soundness of intermal control system

Sagmant-wiza or product-wise pafomanca

Aty To continue A O going SOoncem

Slgnificant deviations from the |ost yeor's

Key oparafing and finoncial dota of of least preceding 5 [five} years
Reasons for not declored dividend

Mumber of board meetings held during the year and aftendance
Pattern af sharehaolding:

Pareni/Subsidiory/Associated Comparniss
ard offer relaled poarfies

Directors, CEQ, C5, CFO, HIA and thelr spouses and minor children
Exacufives

10% o mcre voling intensst

Appointment/re-appointment of direclor

Resurme of the director

Bxpertse in specific functional areas

Hexaing of direcionhip and membarshie
of committeas of the baard ather then this company,
Appalntment of CFO, HIA and C5:

Attandance of CFC and C5 at the maating
of the Board of Direchars

Compliad
Compliad
Camplad

Compled

Complad

Complad
Complad
Compled
Campled
Complad
Complad

Compled

Complad

Compled
Compled
Campled

Complad
Complad

Complad

Complad

Hot Complied




Compliance Status
Condilion no. (Put in the Appropriate Column)  Remarks

(i any)
Complied  Not Complied
3 Audit Commiffes :
a{i) Consfitution of Audit Committes Complad

3 i) Assistance of the Audit Committes to
Broard af Directars

3 (il Respondoility of the Audit Commiites, Camphed

Compled

3.1 Constitvlion of the Audit Commithes:
3.1 At lecst 3 [three] members Compliad

Appointmeant of membears of the Audif
Committas

3.1 [in) Gualification of Audit Commithes membens Compled

Term of Service of Audit Commliies
Membears

ERE Secratary of the Avdit Committas Compliad

3.0 (i) Camphed

4.1 fiv) Complad

3.1 {wi) Guonirm of the Audit Commithes Comphed
3.2 Chairman of the Audit Committee

3.2 (i) Board of Directars gnall selact the Chairmman. Compled

3.2 (i) Chairman of the audit commities shal ramain prasent in the AGM. Complad
33 Eole of Audlt Commites

3310 Crversee the finoncial reporting process, Compled

_ Monitor choice of occounting policias and

2.3 () Principhas. Comphed

3.3 (N Monitor Intesnal Conirol Risk manogement Process, Compled

3.3 |iv) Chwarsaa hirng and parfformance of axtemal Auditars. Compled

33 Iv] Review fhe annual financial statements before submission to the
. board for appraval,

Review the guartedy and half yeardy financla sfotements before
submission to the board for approwval.

Complad

3.3 (vi) Compled

3.3 (il Review the adequacy of intarnal awdit Function, Complied

IO
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Compllance Status
Condition no. {Put in the Appropriate Calumn) F-'l;m'-'lﬂ;ai
Complied Mot Complied s

3.3 [vil) Reviaw statemant of significant related

j gty Iransachons.
Review Mandgement Leffers) LeMer of Intemal Conbrel wiedkness
e by Statutory cudshors,

Disclosure abaut the usesfapplications of funds rased by IPO/RPO/
Eight Eue.

Complad
3.3 [ix) Complad

3.3 [x] Complad

34 Reporfing of the Audl Commiftes:
3.4.1 Reporling o the Board of Directors: Camplad

3.4.1 Activities of Audit Commifies, Compled
340 M) a) Confict of interasts, Complad
340 [0 b)] Materal defect in the intemal contral system, Complad
34,1 c) Infingement of laws, rules and regulations, Campied

3.4.1 (0] )  Any other mather. Camplad
149 Reporling to the Autharifias, Compled

Reporling 1o the Sharehokders and
General Investors,

4 Engagement of External Statrtany Avdiiors:
Appraisal or valuation services of Fairmass
CIpsireans.

Financial nfermalion systems design and
Imnplementation.

Book-keaping. Comphad

Eraker-Jaalar services. Camplad

3.5 Compliad

Complad

Compliad

Actuarial services Carmipled
Infernal cudil serices Complad

Services that the Audit Committes
Detemninas

Avcit firrms shall not hald any share of the
Comparry they audit, o T

Complad

J
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Compliance Slalus
(Fut In the Appropriate Colurmn)  Remarks

Condition na, (1t any)
Complled Mol Complied
5 Subsldlary Company :
S i) Comgosifion of tha Board of Direchors. /A
5 (i) Al leaist 1 [one) independent direcior fo the subsidiany comparny, RiA
5 iy Subrmisslen of Minufes fo the holding Company, B/ A
3 [iv] Rexvigw of Minules by he holding cormgany. /A,
5 (v Reaview of Anancial Stafemant by the halding company B/ A
&, Duties of Chief Execullve Officer and Chiel Financial Officer
& i) a) Reviewad the materialy untue of the finoncka statement. Complied
& (i) ) Reviswesd about compliancs of the accounting standard, Complied

Reviewsd about froudulent, llegal or violatlen of the company’s
code of conduct.

7. Eeporling and Compliance of Corporate Governance:

& i) Complied

7 1) Cibtain cedificate about complionce of conditions of Corparale
E Govemancs Gukdelines,

Complied

7y Engagement of Exfernal/Statutory Auditors: Complied
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HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
Auditors' Report to the Shareholders
For the year ended 31 December 2015

We hove audited the accomganying finoncial stotements of
HeldelbergCemant Bangladesh Limited (fhe company], which
comgrise the staferment of inoncial position [calance sheet]
as at 31 December 2015, statement of prefit or loss and other
comprehensdve ncome, statement of changas In equity and
stoferment of cash flows for the year then ended and o sumanany
af significant accaunting palicies and otner explanatony notes,

Management’s responsibility for the finoncial statements

Management B responsible for the preparation and  fair
presentafion of these fimoncial statements In occordonce with
Bongladesh Financial Reporfing Stondards, the Companles Act
1994, Banglodesh Securities and Exchonge Rulas 1987 and other
applcable lows and regulafions, TR responsitliby  Includes:
designing. Imgdementing and malntaining intermal control relevant
ta the prepomifion and far presentation of fimanclal statements
thiat ore free from materdal misstatements, whether due fo fravd
ar eqrar; selacting and apphing appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting esfimates that ore recsonable in e
clreumstances,

Auditors’ responsibility

Ouwr  responsibility 5 fo egores on opinion on thess finoncial
stofements bosed on our oudit. We conducted owr audit in
accordance with Bonglodesh Standards on Auditing. Those
stondords require  thaolt we comply with melevant  ethical
requirements and plon and perform the oudit fo obtcin o
reasonable assurance whether the fnancial statements are free
frem material misstatement.

An audit ineelves perforrning precedures to obtaln audit evidence
alpout the amounts and disclosures in the finoncial stafermeants.
The procedures selected depend on the auditors® judgement,
incieding fhe gsseament of the fsks of matedal missiotement of the
financial staternants, wheather due to frowd or emar, Inmaking those
risk musessnents, we conslder infema contral relevant to the entity’s
preparation and far presentation of the finoncial statements
im arder to design oudt praceduras that are appropdate n the
clireumstanceas, but nat for the purpose of expresing an opinian
an the effectivenass of the entity's Infernal confred, An audit alse

includes evaluating the appropriotensss of occounting policies
wsad and the reascnablenass of occounting estimates made by
management, as wel as evaluating the overal presentation of the
financial statemnents,

We balieve that the oudit evidence we hove obfalned b sufficiant
and appropdate to provide a basis for our acdit aplinion,

Opinion

In aur opinéon, the financial statements, prepared in accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards, give a true and
fair view of the atate of the company's affairs as at 31 Decamber
2015 and of the results of its operations and its cash flows for
the year then ended and comply with the reguiremeants of the
Companies Act 1984, Bangladesh Securities and Bxchange
Rules 1887 and other applicable laws and regulations.

We also report that:

(gl we have obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief weare necessary for
the purposes of our gudit and made dus verification thereof;

ik} in our apinion, proper books of account as reguired by law
have bean kapt by the company so far as it appeared from
our examination of those books;

ic) the siatement of financial position (balance sheef) and
staterment of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
iprofit and loss statement) dealt with by this report ara in
agraement with the books of account and returns; and

id} the expendifure incurred and payments made were for the
purpose of the business of the company.

P ot

5 F. AHMED & CO
Charterad Accountanis

Oholka, Bongladesh
Drahesd, 25 Fabineany 2014
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IAS 1.78(e]
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IAS 1.40
IAS 1.55
IAS 1.55
IAS 1.55
IAS 1.55
IAS 1.54[o)

IAS 1.60
IAS 1.54[k)
I1AS 1,50]
IA%5 1.55
IAS 1,54[1)

it ot

Hon-cumrent assels

Property, plant and eguipmeant
Capital wark-in-progress
Intfangible assats

Tolal nen-current assets

Current aziels

Irvveriones

Tradhe arkd atfer recenabhes
Acheances, dﬂp-!:l-slh and pre:pn-,-rnahh
Cash and cash equivalents

Tohal cumant assels

Tolal ossels

Equity and Liabilities
Capital and resenes
Share capital

Caopital raserve

Generd reserve

Dividend equaksafion furd
Refalned eamings

Non-current liobilities

Suppliers credil-blocked

uas equity kaan

ADP lean

Rafirement banafit obligaficns {grafuity)
Defamad tox Babidity

Tehal nen-current liabiliias

Current Babllifies
Trade and other payables

Provision far atiner labilfies ond charges

Unelaimed dhvidend
Provilon far income tox
Tolal eurrent liabilities
Talal Habilities

Tolal equity and liabilities

Thesa financial statermants should Be read in conjunclion wilh annexed notes,

HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
Statement of Financial Position
Ws15lel  As at 31 December 2015

Hotes

& Ln B

o e

]
2

13
14
14.1
15
4

LK)

L}

2015 2014

BOT '000 BDT '000
3,480,204 3,630,493
103,737 F3.887
343 424
3,564,283 3,724,984
REG I35 1,025,789
1,024,479 RIS
129,338 BY 440
4,050,381 4,540,508
&, VBT 424 & 447,873
2771707 10,172,859
565,034 545,034
&05, 457 &05, 857
15,000 15,000
8,600 8,600
4,584,554 3.32%.70%
5.7 78,847 4,224,002
2,565 2,545
122,534 122,435
12,599 12,4677
125122 107882
574,460 633,475
B37. 482 B7R.258
LI TH 2,501,380
7,835 87,091
171,790 120,977
158,004 &0,171
3,155,378 2. 769,599
3. 992,850 3. 648 BAF
.77 707 10,172,857

For and on bahalf of tha Board of Directars of HeidelbergCemant Bangladeash Limbed

Zh L

‘I,.I-'
mMohammod Mostaftour Rabe o=
Compony Secretory

Jose Marceino Ugorte Jashim Uddin Chowdhuny, FCa
Monaging Dirgchor Dirpchor

Slgnad i terms of our report of even date onnexed
Dhako. Banglodesh

Dafed, 25 Fabruary 2014

5 F. AHMED & CC
Chorfered Accounicii:



“ ws15110)  HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
witiokl  Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
ws13lel  For the year ended 31 December 2015

145 1113 Hotaes 015 014
1A% 1.51(d).[e] EDT ‘D00 EDT 000
145 1.82{a) Sales 22 10,485,084 10,504,500
45 1.9% Caost of goods sold 23 [7.748,110] [B.491 983
A5 1.85 Gross profit 2,536,574 20257
IAS 1.85 Other operating Income 24 17111 17.418
45 1.99.1.103 Warehousing, distibwlion and seling expansas 25 (373, 3%4] (272 658]
(45 1.99,1.103 Adminstrative expenses 26 {478,213 452,210
145 1.B5 Cperafing profit 1 FO2.475 1,307,027
&5 1.85 Mon-oparafing (expansas)fincoms 27 (17,739 171
145 1.B5 Bet fnarnce incormea 28 312042 434413
LA% .99 Contrizufion to workers' profit participation fund 8 (9% . 835] (87.0%1]
a5 1.85 Frofit before fax 1,874,843 1.654.721
145 1.682(d] I Tox expanis i) 494,581

Cumant year (522,000]

Price year |31,897)

Defered tax income/[expanses) 52016
LAS 1.B2{f) Profit for the yeor 1,400 982 1,179.555

Other comprehensive incoma - -

Total comprehensiive income 1,401,762 1,179,555
A5 33,64 Earnlngs per share (EFS) a0 24 81 2068

These fnancial statements should be read in campunclion with the annaexed notes,

For and on behall of the Boord of Direcions of HeldelbergCement Bongkaedesh Lirmfied

A 4 b Claw 1kl
Jate Morceling Ugare Jashim Uddin Chowdhury, FCA Maharmm slafrur Rahman

Managing Directar Direciar Cemparny Secraiory
Signad in terrms of cur report of aven dote annexed

5. F. AHMED £ CO

Dhokca, Bongladesy
Chaferead Accountanks

Dotesd, 25 Feloruarny 20714



ws151m  HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
ws110le)  Statement of Changes in Equity
Ws1sliel  For the year ended 31 December 2015

51006 | Padiculars ‘ Share | Copital| General|  Dividend | Relained l'ﬂid‘
capiial reserve reserve | equalisalion eamings
fund
LA BDT 'DO0 BDT "D00 BDT ‘000 BOT 000 BDT ‘000 BDT ‘000
1.51{d).[e}
Teor 2014
Bolance as at 1 January 2014 565,024 &05.4657 15,000 8,400 4,297,291 FA%1.584
Het profit for the yeor = - - - 1,172,555 1, 17%,555
Penyrment of dividend for 20013 - - - = [2147.137) [2,147,137)
Balance as at 31 December 2014 265,034 805,457 1 5.000 8400 5.329.70% 4,524,002
Yeoor 2015
Balance o3 at 1 Jarwany 20015 365,034 S05,657 15,000 B.400 5429, 707 &, 524,002
Net proft for the yeor : - : - 1,401,982 1,401,982
Payment of dividend for 2014 > = - - [214737)  [2,147.137)
Balance as ot 31 Decembar 2015 565,034 S05,657 15,000 B, 400 4 BB4 554 E,TFBLE.-I?

For cind on behalf of the Booard of Directors of HeldelbargCement Banglodesh Unnfled

4 h b Clwd ¥
Jose Morceling Ugarie Jashim Uddin Chowdhury, FCA mmmmﬁ Rahman

Manoging Direcior Ciracior LCompary Secraiony
Signed in tamms of cur report of sven dote onnexed

Dhoka, Bonglodesh 5. F. AHMED 8 O
Doted, 25 Febnuory 2016 Chartered Accountants



ms1.s51a)  HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited

s Liofgl - Statement of Cash Flows
45151l - For the year ended 31 December 2015

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

A5 1113 Moles
A5 1.51(d).|a]
Las 7.10 Cash flows fram cperafing activities
A5 7.18{a) Collections from customears a1
A5 714(b] Cash recelved from other operaling income
LAS 7.14{c) Cash paid to suppliess 12
Cash pald for operating experses a3
A5 731 (Poyment] fadjustment of finoncial expanses
IAS 7.35 Incame fax paid 34
MHet cash flow from operaling acfivifies (a)
IAS 710, 7.21 Cash flows from Investing activities
A% 7 14(a) Acquisifion of non-currant assets a5
A5 7. 16(k) Sale procesds from non-cument agets 35
Met cash used in invesiing activities (b)
s 710, 7.21 Cash flows from financing acfivifies
IAS 7.1(d) Payment of dividend 37
Net cash used in financing activities (c)
Het decreose In cash and cash equivalents [a+b+c)
Opening cash and cash equivalents
Clasing cash and cash equilvalenls 10

Thase fimancial skatemeants should be read in conjunction with the annexad notas,

for and on behalf of the Board of Directons of HeideloergCament Bongladesh Limited

g4 b

Joge Marcelino Ugorhe
#onaging Direclor

Dhako, Bangladesh
Dataed. 25 Fabreary 20 &

Jeashirn Uddin Chowedbury, FCA
Dirgchor
Signed in lemms af ow report of even dabe onnexed

2015 2014
BDT "000 BDT "000
10,450,140 10,358, 841
asn.&83 477 B8
[8.F73,774) {7 426,474])
{1.406,943) {1.228,074)
[1,745] 212
[£56,043] [470,304)
1,963,234 1,721 837
[157.047) (263,432
4 231
(157,047 (263,201)
(2006,324) {2.101,721]
|2.076,324) {2.101.721)
[280,127] (673, 085]
4,340,508 5.0135%3
4,050,381 4,340, S0
‘l,.-'
rohammo MEur Raabimcn
Compony Secretany
5. F. AHMED & €O
Chortered Accoiumionts



1AS 1.51(a)
LAS 1,102}

|AS 1,38{a]

IAS 1.38{a]

HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
Notes to financial statements
ws13liel  For the year ended 31 December 2015

1.1.

1.2

1.

Caompany and itz aclivifies
Company profile

A project named Chittogong Cement Foctory waos establshed under Cenfral Ordinance Mo,
EMEWIl of 1942, The foctory storfed production of Porflond cement on 30 June 1974, The installed
productiion copocity wos 300,000 MT par annum. The project wos thereofter incorporofed oz o
private limited company on 30 June 197% which was placed under Bangladesh Chemical industtias
Corporation  ([BOIC) with effect from 1 July 1982, The Company was converded mle a publc
Fmited company in February 1987 affer revaleation of asets os wel os finalisation of net worth,

The Company commenced commercial production of its second unit wilh effect from 1| Novembear 1773,
The produclion cdapacity of The second wnit is 00,000 MT. On 10 Aprl 2008, Eanchpur plant inshaled rsw
mill with copacity of 450,000 MT per anmum,

The fatal procduction capacity of Dhaka and Chitfagang plant cumrantly shordas ot 2378000 MT per anrum.,
Tha Comgany in its 5th Exfrocedinary Genaral Meeting of sharehalderns held on 3 October 2002 opproved
the schame of Amalgamation of fcancement Intermational Limited and Scancement Bongladesh Limited
with Chittogong Cemen! Clnker Grinding Co. Limited, presantty HeidelbergCamant Banglkadesh Limited
(HCBL/ hee Company|. The Hon'ble High Sourt Division of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh sancliored the
approval of the above Scheme of Amalgamation by on order dated 11 January 2003,

The registerad office of the Company is situated in Tatkl, P.O.: Jatramora, Union: Tarabaw, P.5.: Rupgan,
Morayvangan]. The addrass of the operational headouarters B of Symphony, Plo: 5E (F] 9. Bood 142 South
Avanua Gulshan 1 Dhaka. Its shares are listed with Dhaka 3tock Exchange Limited and Chittogong $tock
Exchange Limited.

The number of employesas af the yaarend was 26F [2014: 272).
Maoture of business

The principal activities of the Company throeghout the year continued to be manufacturing and morkat-
ingg of gray cemeant under bvo brands namely, Bulby and Scan Cemand.

Basls of preparation
Eaporting framework and complionce thereof

The financka statements have been prepared in compliancs with the requirements of the Companies Acl
15774 and atbwer relevant keal laows and reguialions. and in accordonce with the Banglodeaesh Firanaial
Reparting Standards [BFRSs) and Bangladesh Azcounting Standards [BASs] o5 adopled by the Institute of
Chortered Accourntants of Bangladash (KTA8],



ws1s51j)  HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
ws1.10te)  Notes to financial statements
Wsisiel  For the year ended 31 December 2015

Daie of approval
The boord of directors hias opproved these financial statemeants on 25 Febneory 201 4.

lAS 1,117 22 Measurement of the elements of financial statements

Measuremeant is the process of determining the monetary amaunts ol which the elements of the inancial
statements are fo be recognbed and camed in the statement of fnanclal pesition and profit or loss and ath-
ef compreheansive incoma. The meosurement bosis odopled by BCBL s historical cost except for inventonas
which ore stated at lower of cost and net realisable amount. Under tha historical cost, asets are recordad
af the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the far value of the considerafion ghven o acguing them
al the time of their acquisition. Liabikties are recorded at the amount of proceeds recaived in exchange
for the oblgatian, or in some crcurmstances [for example, income faxes), af the amounts of cosh or eash
equivalents expectad fo e paid to sofisfy the liabiity in the nomnal course of business,

185 1.51[d}-=) 2.3 Functional and presentational cumrency
Thesse inancial siatements are presented in Banglodesh Taka [BDT], which is bath funclional and presenta-
flenal cumancy of fve Comoany.

2.4, Golng concem
Whan preparing financial stotemeants. manogemant shall make an assessmeant of an antity’s abdity to con-
firnwe as o going concem. An entity shall prepare financia statements on O going Concesm BEsis unkess mon-
cige el ether infer:ds fo liquikdate fhe enfity of o cease rading. or has no realishc atermative But ta do 3o,

2.5 Accrual basis of accounling
An enfifty shall prepare ifs firancial statements, except for cash fliow information, using the acerual bass of
accounting. When the accreal basis of accounting is used, an entity recognisas ilems os assals, liabilifies,
equity, Ncomes and expendss (e elements of inancial slaterments] wihen they satisfy the defnificns and
recagnition critera for those elements in the Framework,

|45 1,122 2.4, Use of esfimates and judgments
[AS 1,125, 129- The preparation of finoncial stalements reduinres moansgemant o make [esgrments, estimates and assump-
130 flons that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of csefs, lablifies, In-

come and expenses. Actual results may differ from thase estimates.

Esfimates and underlying assumptions are reviewsad on an ongoing basis. Bevisions to accounting estimateas
ara recognisad in the paried in which the esfimate & revisad if the revision affects anly that pedod, or in the
pefiad of revsion and fuluwe periods if the revision affects both cusrent and future pericas.



ws1s51j)  HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
ws1.10te)  Notes to financial statements
Wsisiel  For the year ended 31 December 2015

2.7,

In parficular, information about signiicant oreas of estimation and judgments in applving accounfing poli-
cis fhat have the most significant affect on the amount recognised in the irancial staterments are de-
seribed in the following nofes:

Mote 7 Inveniaones

Mote 8 Prowision for doubtful debits
Mote 16 Defemed hox liobiliies

Mote 1¥ Trade and other payablas
Mote 29 Fravisian for Incarme fox

Application of standards

The folowing Intemational Accounting Sfondards [LASs) and Internaficnal Fnancial Repaorfing Stondardgs
{IFRSs) as adopted by KTAB, as BASs and BFREs ore applicable for the financial statements for e year under
Fyidn

145 1 Prasantafion of financial statermants

A% 2 Invventoras

145 ¥ Statement of cash lows

1A% 8 Accounting palicies, chonges in accounting estimates and emon
145 110 Evenis after the reparding paried

1A% 12 Income taxes

&% 14 Property, plant and equipment

4% 18 Revanue

1A% 17 Employas benafits

145 21 The effects of changes in forelgn exchange rate

&% 23 Bomowing cosls

1A% 24 Reloted party disclosures

4% 24 Accounting and reporting by retirement benelit plans
1A% 37 Financial instruments; Presantation

A% 33 Earmings per shara

145 34 Irmpeaiment of csshes

A% 3T Provision, contfingent Babditias and confingent assets
145 38 Intanglble assets

IFRS # Fnancial Instrements

IF&S 7 Anancial nstruments: Dsclosures

105



s 1.51a)  HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
1ss1.afe]  Notes to financial statements
51512l For the year ended 31 December 2015

28 Malerality and aggregation
An enfity shall present separately each matedal class of similor items. An enfity shall present separately
iterms of a disstirmilar noiuee of furction unless they are immoabesal,

Firarscial statements resull from processing large numbens of ransactions of ofher events that are
aggregated inta classes accarding to thelr nature or functian,

T8 Repaorfing perad
Thie financial perod of tha Company covars one yaar from 1 January fo 31 Decambar.

&% 1.112(a) 2 8 Significant accounfing policies

The accounfing pobcies set out below have been applied corsistentty (otherwise as stated) to all perods
prasanted in these financiol statements.

IAS 2123 i1, Forelgn cumency franslation

Foraign cumaency ransechans are reconded in BOT al apphcatbe rates of exchonge ruliceg af the daotes of
frarsaciions in accordance with 1A5/BAS-21 'The Effects of Changes in Forelgn Exchange Rates. Exchange
rate difference af the statement of inancial position date are charged/credited to statement of compre-
hansva incoma, fo the exdent that this freatment does nof confradict with the Schedule X of Companiss
Act 1994, This Schadule regquiras all axchange gains and losses ansing from foraign Cusmancy’ Borrowings,
taken fo inance acquisition of construchion of Mked asels, 1o be credibed/ changed to the Costivalue of
such asseds,

The rate of relevant foreign exchange ot year-end:

2015 014
1 US Dolkar = B0 78,2l Y
i EURC = BDT 84,93 94,28

3.2 Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any confract that gives s to a finoncial assat of one entity and a fnancial liabiliy
ar equity insfrurment of anaiher enfify,

3.2.1. Financial assats
The Company inffially recognbes receivables and depasits on fhe dafe that they ore orginoted. Al
ather financial assets are recognisad initialty on the date at which the Company becomes a parfy to the
confracheal provisions of the fransaction.

The: Company derscognisas a fimancial asel whan the contractual ights or probakbilifies of receiving the
cash Bows from the assel m;plr-::. of it fransfers the righr; fo receive the confrachual cagh lows on fhe
financid astet 0 a trandaction nowhich wbstanficlly all the Aske and rewords of cwneship of the financial
azsat are fronsfemed.



1AS 1.51{a)
LAS 1.10(e)

[AS 1421

IAS 14.73]a)

A5 16,13

HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
Notes to financial statements
ws1sliel  For the year ended 31 December 2015

J.3,

3.3,

3.3.1.

3.3.2,

Financial asats include cash and cash equivalents, occounts receivable, and long term recaivdbles and
depaosis,

Financial liabllifies

The Company initlally recopnises debt securities lsuved and subordinated liakilities an the dofe that they ore
caiginated. All other financial iobiities ora recognised initialy on the transaction date at which the company
becomes o parly fo the confraciual provisions of the liability,

Tha Company deracognises a finoncial liability when its confractud obligafions are dscharged. cancellad
oF expired,

Firkancial liakilities inclede loons and bomowings, accounts payable and other poyables
Froparty, plant and equipmant

Recognition and measurerment

Tangible fixad asats are accounted for according to IAS/BAS-14 “Property, Plant and Equipmeant” at histosi-
cal cost or revaluation [mode in 1988) less cccumulated depreciation and the copital work-inprogress is
stated at cost. Hstodcal cost incledes expeandilure that is direclly atibutable fo the acgusition of the items.
Maintenarce, renaswal and bettenments Ihol enhance e economic useiul life of the propery, plamt and
equipmient ar that improve the capacity. quallty or reduce substaniially the aperafing cost or adminkiraficn
expanses are caplialsad by adding it to the related property, plant and equipment.

Subsequenl casts

Aubisegquent Cost are ncluded in the asset’s Caryirg amount of recognised o 9 separabe assel, Qs approgs-
ale, anty when it & probable that future economic benefits assaciabed with the ifam wil iow 1o the company
and the cost of the ifem con be measured reliably. All other repainn and maintenance are charged to the
incomea statemeant during the financial periad inwhich they ore incumed. In compliance with the provisions
of the Companies Act 1994, adjustment s made fo the ohginal cost of fised assets acguired throwgh forsign
curmancy loan at the ernd of each financial year by any change in liakility arisicg out of exprassang fhe oul-
standing foreign loan af the rate of exchange prevailing of the date of balonce sheet,



HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
Notes to financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

145 1.51{a)
145 1.10{e)
145 1.51c)

[A5 1673k} 8.3.3. Depreciation

- Depreciafion & charged an straight line mathod consitent with the Compary’s depreciation polcy, Land
i not deprecioted. Depraciafion on othar asets is calculated wsing the straight-ine meathad to alocote
thgir cost or revalued amounts over ther esfimated wseful lives. In respect of ocoquistion of fixed assats,
depreciaton s charged from the mondh of acqusificn and no depreciation & changed in the month of

cligosal,

IA5 16,53, 58, 807

Thea rates of depreciation for the curent and comporative years are s follows:

2015
4% - 5%
5% - 10%
0% - 0%
2%

2074

& - 5

5% - 10%

0% - 0%
20%

Buildings

Flamt and machinery
Furnitura and equipmmient
Transport and vehicles

A5 38.21 3.4 Infangiible assets

Intangible fied asels are accounted for according fo ASBAS-38 Tnfangible asets”, Intangible asets
acquired separately are megsurad on initlal recognifion ot cost, Following Inftial recognifion, Rtangicle
assafs are caried ot cost lass any accumulated omorfisation and amy accumulated impoimment kossas.
Intermally genarated intangible assals, excluding copitalised development cosls, are not capitalised and

expenditune is refllected in the income statement in the year in which the expenditure B incumed,

A5 38,118 Intangible assets inchude acquired computer software capitalised on the basls of the costs incumed ta

acquira and bing to use the specific software. These costs ore amorfisad over their estimated usaiu Fwas.

Inveniores

Inventories are measured of lower of cost and net realsable value in occordonce with IAS/EAS-2
“Invantorzs”, The cost of Inventores includes expanditure incumed for ocquiring the nventories, progucilion
ar convarsion costs and othar costs in bringing them to their existing lecation and condlition. Mat realisalpls
value i the esfimated salling price in the ardinary course of business lass the estimated cost of complation

|AS 2.34[al 3.5.

ard seldirg sxpenses,

Imventoias consist of roe materials, fnshed goods, pocking moferdals and stores and spares,
Catagary of Imveniony Basls of valuallen
Raw and packing materials Al weighted averoge cost
Finished goods P AL cost
Stores, accessones and spares : At welghted averoge cost

Goads-in-transit :

At costincumed fill the balance sheet datea



IAS 1.51{a]
IAS 1.10{e)

IAS 1.78(b)

LAS 7.45

A5 1.11%
LAs 23.1

LAS 1.11%

3.8,

3.7

S8,

3.9

310

31401,

HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
Notes to financial statements
5151l For the year ended 31 December 2015

Impaiment

The Company reviews the camying vales of tanglicle and infangible assets for any possible Impolment af
aach date of statemeant of financial pasition. 4n impalment loss 5 recognised whean the camying amount
of an assat excesds its recovarable amaount. In assessing the recoverable amownt, the astimoted future
cash flows are discounted 1o thair presant value ot appropiate discount ratas.

Trade and other recalvables

Trade and other recelvables corslkls of unpaid bilk recelvable fram cwstemeans camed at thelr caginal
involce amownt, stated net of provision for doubtiud debits The company inifially recognises frode and
other receivaiclas ot nomiral value which is the fair value of the corsiderafion given in retum. After initial
rescognifion these are camad at fominal volue less impairmeant losses due fo mcolschibifty of any amount
$0 recognised,

Cash and cash equivalents

ash and cash eguivalents comprise cash in hand, bank deposits and ofer short farm highly liqued invest-
manis with originagl matwifies of three months or less and bonk overdrafts which wara held and ovailable
far use by the company withaul dny festriction, dnd thefe was insigniiicant fek of chdanges in valle of thase
ciarent asels,

Bomowings

Bomowings are clossfied inte both curment and non-curent liabilifies. In complionoe with the reguirements
af LASBAS-23 "Borawing Cosl,” borawing costs direchy atributabls fo fhe acquisition, construction of piro-
duction of an amet that recesarily fokes g substantial pedod of fme o et rescly far its nfended use or
sale are capitaked oy part of the cost of the respective aszets. All other borowing costs are expensed In
tne period they ccow, Bomowing costs consist of intarest and other costs that an enfity incurs in connection
with the bomowing of funds.

Liabilifies
LUabditles are broadly clasified info cwurent and pon-cument.

Trade and other payables

The company recognisas a financia liability whean its confractual obligafticns arising from post events are
cartain and the satflement of which i expected fo result in an cutfiow from the company of resowrces
embodying econamic benefits, Uabdities are recorded al the amaunt payabbe for sethement iry respect of
goads and jenvices received by the company.
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Provition, contingent Habilifies and confingen! assels

Provisions

Proviions are recognised whan HCBL has a present obligation as o result of o past event and it 5 probakle
fhat an outllow of resources embodying economic Denafits will De recuired 1o sethhe fhe oblgatian, and q
rellable esfimate can be made of the amount of the abligafion. Provisiars are reviewsd ot each balance
shieet date and adjusted to reflect the cument best estimata. If a fransfer of econamic benal B no longer
probable the provisicn should be reversad. Where the effect of the time value of money & matedal, the
amaunt of o provision is the present value of the expendiure required o selfle the obligaficn.

Aceruals

Accruals are Babidities to pay for goods or services thal hove been receivad or supplad but have not Bean
paid, invaiced or farmally agreed with the supplier, includng amount due te emplayess.

Confingent labllifles

A confingent liakility arises when o past event may lead to an enfify having a liability in the fubure But the
fimancial impact of the event will anly be canfirmed by the cutcome of some future event nat whally within
the entity's confral. & confingent liabikty should be disclosed in the financial statermants unbass the possible
ouifiow of resources is thought to be remaole.

Confingent assels

A contingent asset is a potentiol osset that arises from past evants but whose existence con only ba con-
firmad by the outcome of lulure avants rot wholly within an anfity's confrel. A confingant asset should be
difclesed i the inancial statements only winen the expeched inflow of economic Denehis & probable,

Income fax

Incarme tax expenie comphises current and defermed lax. Income tax expende i recognised in the shale-
riant of profl or less and other comprefenive incame [profit and (o stalement} in accordance with 1AS/
BAS-12 "Tncome homes”,

Curreni fax

The corngany qualifies os o “Puicly Traded Compony™ as defned inineome tos lows, The applcablbe tox
rate for the company B 25%. Provision for tooeation has been made on this basis which s in compliont with
the Finonce Act 2015,

Deferred fox

Defamad tax is recognised using the balancs sheat meathad, providing for tamporary differences batwean
tha camying armounts of aseals and ligbilties for financia reporling purposes and amounts usad for faxalion
purpases. Defemed fox s measuned at the to rates that are exeected o be appled 1o the lemporany dif-
ferances when they revene, based on the [ows that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
reparting dote, Defered fox assefs and Bablities are offset if there & a legally enforceable kght fo offset
cumant tox liobikties and assets, and they relate to incoms foges levied by the some tax autharity an tha
same laxable enfily. The defered tax asset/income or Babiityfesrperse doas ot create a legal chiigalion
to, o recoverabiity from, fhe income fax autharity,
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3.2,

313,

3131,

3132

3133

3.14,

3.14.1,

A defemred tox asset s recognised to the extent that it & probable thot future axable profits wil be avolloble
against which the deductible temporory difference can be ufilsed. Defared tax ossais are reviewed at
ecch reporfing dote and gre reduced o the extent that it is no konger proboble that the related ax benefit
will B raisesd,

Workers” profit pafficipation fund

This is rmade in terms of section 234{1](b) of Banglodesh Labour [Amendment) Act 2013, 5% of the net profit
of ecch year, not later than rime (7)) months from the close of that pedod, B reguired to be mansfemed o
e Furd, the proporfion of the payment to the Pariciealion Fund and the Wedfare Fund baing 8010, The
rermaining 107 of the amount of net profit sl be paid by e Company fo Fhe Workers' Wallare Foundalion
Fund, a8 formed under the prevision of the: Banglodesh Worker's Welfare Foundation Act, 2004,

Employee benefit
The Comgany maintains a defined conhibufion plan (provident fund) and a retireament beneafit cbligations
{gratuity fund) for s aligible permanent amployases,

Defined conlribution plan {(provident fund)

Defined confribution plan s o post employment benefit plan under which the Company  provides ben-
efifs for all of its pemmaonent employees. The recognised Employees' Provident Fund i being considerad
as dafined contibution plam as it meats the recognilion chiteria specified for this puposa. All parmanant
emplayees confribute 10% of their bass salary to the provident fund and the Comgany alio makes sgqua
eoniribution, This fund is recognied by the National Boord of Revenue [NBR),

The Company recognises contibulion to defined contriicution plan as an expenie when on employes hos
rendered required services, The legal and comstructive abligation s Bnited to the amount it agrees to con-
fricute to the fund, Chigatfions are created when they ore dusa.

Refirement benefif abligations [gratulty)

The Cormgany reainfaing grahuity scherme for Gl 1 eigitle pemonent employess. The abligation i§ o
maonths’ kast basie salary or wages drawn at the fime of thelr respective cessafion of employment for em-
ployess joined before amalgamation in thek former Chittagong Cement Clinker Grinding Company Ltd,
as par tarms of controct and ane and half month's basic salory for employess joined after omolgaomation.

Group insurance benefit

The permanent employees of the company are covered under a group ferm Insurance scheme, premium
for wiich s being charged to profit and loss stotement,

Revenue recognition

The company recognied sales when products are Invalced and depafehed ta the buyers.
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3142

3.14.3.

315

3.4

317,

308,

3%

3.8,

321,

322

Interast income on bank deposits and short-ferm invesiments is recognised on accrual bosis.
Crther income is recognised on receipt or due basis.

Finance expenses

Frnonce expenses compnse bank charges. All finonce expensas are recognisad in the profit and loss state-
rmeant along wilh interest income from fiked deposit and from saving of cument accounk

Adverlising and prometional expensas
Al costs asoclated with advertising and premational activities are ehanged out In the yaar it B incumed,

Research, development and experiment costs
Thase are usually absorbed as revenua charges as and whan incwred, as being not that matedal in the
company’s andfar lacal cartext,

Stocks write off/down
It includes the cost of writing off or writing dowmn the value of redundant f damage of absolete stocks, which
are dumped and/or old stock.

Repair, upkeep aond mainfenance chorges
Thogge are wiwally charged oulf of revenue Changes,

Basis of allocation of depreciation
Basis akocation of depreciation in differant overneads are as follonws:

Manufachaing, labour and overhead 75%
Warehousing, distibution and saling expenses I15%
Acirmirigtrafive expendes 105%

Enviranmental expendiiurne
Envircnmental ecqpeanditures, which increass life. copaciby or rasult in improvad sofety or efficiancy of o focil-
ity, are capitalised.

Earnings per share

The: Company presents basie and diluted [when diulion B applicable] eamings per share [EPS) data for s
ardinary shares according to 1A%/BAS-33 "Eamings Per Share.”

Basic BPS is colculated by dividing the profif or loss athibutable to ordinary shareholdes of tha Company
by the waig e average numcer of ardinary shores during the perod, adjusted for the effect of change In
rumiber of shares for bonus lssue, share spllf and reverse splif,

Ciuted EPS is determined by adjusling the profit or los atiibutable to ordinary shareholdes and 1he waightl-
ed average number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of of dilutive potential ardinary shares.
Hewever, dution of EPS is nat applicable for these fnancial statements as there was no dilutive potential
ordinary shares duing the relevant perods,
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3.24.

Statement of cash flows

Statement of Cash Flows [Cosh Flow Statement) B prepared under direct method In accordance with 1ASS
BAS-7 "Statement of Cash Bows” as reguired by the Bongladeash Securifies and Exchange Rules 1987,

Events affer the reporiing perod

Events after the balance sheet date that provide additional information about the Company’s position af
the balance shest date are reflected in the financial statemeants. Materal events after the balance sheel
dafe that are not adjusting events are disclozed in the note 44,

Property, phant and equipmeant (note 3.3)

Coxt

At 1 Jaruary 2014
Additions

Dol
Balance ot 31 Decembear 2014

Depreciation

At 1 Jamuary 2014
Depreciafion expense
DEposol

Balonce at 31 Decemibper 2014
Al 31 Decamibar 2014

Cost

At 1 Jarmuary 2015

Addifions

(B falal % |

Balance ot 31 Dacambar 2015

Depreciation

A1 Jarwary 2015
Drepreciaficn axpense
Despcsol

Balonce at 31 Decamber 2015
At 31 Decambser 2015

Land and
Bulldings
BDT ‘000

2,141,038
PR

2,184,034
F15811
53.514
7aY 327
1,394, 707
2.144.034
11.428
21755642
TE9.327
S, 501

8X31.828
1,351,854

Flant and
Machireny

BDT 000

4062712
242914

4,305,424

1.727.803
1#1.310

2.11%.113
2,186,515

4,305,628
#3.509
{22.355)
4.376,782

2119113
208,779
[4.543)
2,323,329
2,053,453

Fumiture and
Equipmment
BOT '000

95,645
14,584
[29.719)
80,511

72,194
9,779
[29.459)
52,314
28,197

80,511
18,815

(230)
99,094

52,314
11,278

(79)
63,512
35,584

Transport and
Wehickas

BDT 000

21,722
11,841

33.563
10,114

2175
12,267
21.274
33.543
3019
54,583
12,287

4,760

17.24%

39,335

Total

BDT "0

6,321,119
292,337
(29.719)

6,583,737

2725923
254, 78D
(25,659)

2953044

3,590,693

Pt

6,583,737
145,571

(22.585)
6,708,123

2,953,044
27?518
[4.542]

227 71y

3,480,204

113
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2015 2014
IAS 1,51 (d).[e) BDT ‘000 EDT 000
4.1. Break-up of addifion to properfy, plant and equipmenk
L and building
Hon-foctony building 11.428 22974
11.428 22974
Flant and machinery
Equipment apparafus and occessories 54 BAS 219,827
Elecirical installation 38,643 23,287
3,508 242214
Furnlfure and equlpment
Fumiture and fichuras 1.534 1.714
Office decoration - 12
Sundry assets ¥.877 4, 252
Carmpuier 2,210 TET
Crffice equipment L5132 S5e7
18,815 14,584
Tronspart and vehlcles
Fick-up van/vehicle Bmvy 11,841
F.01F 11,841
| 44,970 3%
A5 1104 42  Allscaflon of depreciafion expense fa;
Marnufachsing, kbour and overbeods [note 23.4) 207 .65E 192,585
Worehousing, distibution and seling expenses [nofe 25] 41,928 /57T
Adminisirative expense [nobe 24) 7. pa2 25.678

279.518 256.780
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Capital work-in-progress (nole 3.3)

Land and

Buikgings

BOT (e

Al January 2014 2847
Addition 20,051
Capltalsed during the year [22,718]
Al 3] Decamber 2014 i
Al 1 Januaory 2015 i
Addition vy
Capitalsed during the yeaar (11.428)
Al 3] December 2015 27471

Iintangible assels (nole 3.4)
Cosi

Bolonce at | Janwary 20014
Addifions
Bolonce at 31 Decembar 2014

Depreclofion

Tea 1 Jawnisary 2014

Charga for the year

Teatal fo 31 Decermber 2014
Al 3] December 2014

Cosl

Al Januory 2015

Addifions

Balance at 31 December 2015

Depreciafion
Ta | Joneory 2015

Charge for the year
Total to 31 Decembear 2015

Al 3 Decamber 2015

Flant ard
dochinery

EDT ‘000

85,3594
248,445
(242.914]
90,923

90,523
58,004
(92,409)
54,318

Fumnifure and
Eguipmant
BOT '000

4,845
20,091
[22.172)
2,744

2,744
44,933

[29.948)
19728

Saftwaore
BDT "000

5,925
7459
6,430

183
5,833

7457

7.459

Total
BDT ‘000

FI04
BB 587
(288.026)
3,667

73,547
144,255
[134,185)
103,737

Tatal
BOT ‘000

6,925
234
7459

6,450
183
6,833
A24

115



ws 151 HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited
us1.10fe)  Notes to financial statements
wilsiel  For the year ended 31 December 2015

2018 2014
BDT 000 BDT ‘000
a5 1.78 [c] . Inventories (nate 3.5)
145 2.34 [b) Row materials 426,503 £B7.034
Finished goods 121,624 101,218
Paocking materals 21,435 18,378
itoras and sparaes 219,570 230,347
PEF. 134 1,036,979
Pravision for siow moving stores and spares [5.208) {11,190}
PR35 1,025 789
145 1.78 (] B, Trade and ofher recelvables [note 3.7)
Trode receivobles
Considerad good 938,952 202,490
Considerad douiotiul 47 838 4% 357
F8LT7M 951,847
Other receivablas
Trird party 41,651 532,731
Inter-comparny 43874 38,8948
85527 91,627
Prowision for doubiful debt (47 238 [4%,357)
1024477 224,114
Receivable coverad under securify 843,063 B23,3452
Ctstanding for a period exceeding sis months #1.830 74,501

Trade and ather recelables are stated at thelr nominal values. Adequate provisions are recorded for all identif-
able risks.

Trade and other receivalblas are accrued in the codinary coursa of business and no amicunt is dus by the Direc-
ters (including Manoging Director), managers and other officers of the company and any of them severclly or

jairithy with any otber persons,

&5 1.77 ?.  Advances, deposits and prepayments
Advance pald to supplans and employees L0283 325N
Security and ather deposils 35,572 36,473
Prepayments 23,483 17.815

129,558 B 440
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10.

11.1.

1.2

015 2014
BDT 000 BDT ‘000
2.1, Thase inclede dues realisable/adistoble within one year from the
balance sheat dolbe 76,908 582
#.2. Thesze include oggregate amount dua by executives, managers, officers 10,412 500
and stafis
#.3. The maximum aggregated aomount due by execufives, managers,
officars and staffs of the company af the end of any month durng the 13,803 10,103
yaar
P4, Advance recoverable in coaf 1041 a7
2.5, Advanca cutstanding for a perod exceeding sk monthe 20,509 15,445
Cash and cash equivalents [nofe 3.8)
Cash in hand 4% 218
Caosh af bank in cumant accounis 38,204 2573
Sheart term bank depoits [3TR} AP 52T 430,397
Fixed deposit receipts (FOR] 3,519,503 3,684,154
4,050,382 4,340,508

FDR inchides an amount of BOT 34,852 thouwsand held under lien in fovour af Customs Authorty.

Share capital
Az parthe disclosura requirements laid down in scheduls undernule 12(2) of Bongledesh Secuntias and Exchangs
Rulas 1987, the following are the part and porcel of share capital:

Authorised share capital

The total authorsed number of ordinary shares 5 100 milian shares with o face vale of BDT 10 per share (2014
BOT 10 par shara), The foce value of shares were changed to BOT 10 from BOT 100 as per the decklon taken an
Tth Bdro-Ordinary General Meeting [EGM), held on 27 Movember 2011 to comply with the Banglodeash Securities
and Exchange Commission order no. 3EC/CMRRCDY2009-193/10% doted 15 Seplember 2011,

100,000,000 ordinary shares of BOT 10 each 1,000,000 1,000,000

Issved, subscrbed and pald-up capital
56,503,590 ordinary shares of BOT 10 ecch fuly paid up 545,056 565,038
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IAS 1.79 {a) {vi}

145 1.9

1AS 1.7

A5 1.77

145 1,51 ()=

11.3. Percentage and value of sharehaldings

1.4,

1.5

12.

Farelgn shareholders
Heidelberg Cement - Hefhedands Halding B.Y.
HZ Asio Holding Gmikh

Bangladeshi shareholders

General pubilic

Company's amployess

Inwastrant Corporafion of Bonglodesh [K2B)
Crthaar financal institufions

Directar

hr. Grodoam Farcok

Classification of sharehalders by halding
Shareholding range

Less than 5000 shaores

S001 for 50,000 shares

50,001 to 2000000 sharas
200,001 to 500,000 shares
500,001 to 100000,000 sharas
Crver 10,000,000 shares

Opflion an un-issved shares
There |5 na option on un-sued shoare capital

Caopital reserve

Balance as af 1 Janwary 2015
Balance as at 31 December 2015

]

2015 2014
3980 I7.B0%
20847 LB
SOLEET S0L65TR
14.28% 15.463%

0.25% 0.27%
14.07% 11.32%
10.7 3% 1211%

0017 QR
P34 37 34%

100,005 100.00%

Shara
pramium

BOT ‘000

193,500
193,500

2015 014
BDT ‘000 BDT 000
224,930 224930
117,844 117 844
342,774 342,774
BD,443 8.3
1.434 1.524
78499 43,587
&0,430 68,393
38 36
232 242 il vy
5&5.034 5485036
Numbear of shareholders
2015 2m4
13,739 14,401
283 341
& 43
5 4
& 5
2 2
14,271 14,954
Amadgarmation Total
rasarva
BT ‘000 BOT 000
412157 S05,.657
412,157 &05,657
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13

14.

14.1,

]

The amalgarmation reserve is resulted from amalgomafion fransactions. it s not availoble for dividend  distikbe-
fion. Amalgamation transaction was occounted for wsing 'poclng-ofnterast’ metnod. Undear the 'poclng-of-
infaras!’ mathod ary difference batwean the ocguisition consideration for and the share copilal of the antilies
cife Shenatn G O movement 0 he resenes of the damaigamoated entiby,

Supplliers’ credit-blocked

Suppliers’ cradit-blockad BOT 2,545 thousond reprasents the value of mechanical spares, et supplied by the
confractor ks Fiva's Coil Beboock, France against Franch {FF) grant as replacement of domages cawsad o the
conveyor ball being construchad by tham, The value of supplies af FF 499 578 wias converbed alf ruling exchanges
rate as on 30 June 1988, BOIC had claimed the amaunt and debenfures wers isued fowards repayment of the
amaunt (rote 14),

2015 2014

BDT ‘000 BDT 00

Guasl equity lean
Fhoed aissets revaluaiion sunplus 104,122 104,122
Govemmant equity confriibulion 20,000 20,000
124,122 124,122
Fargign curency devalued {1.485) [1,485]
122,634 122,636

Al the fime of ransfer of 515 shares held by BOIC 1o T K O Refinery Uimited duing June 1993, the compary
Bzued 13.5% Debeanture for BOT 137,200 thousand te BCIC I repoyment of the fallewing dues:

Suppliers’ craal note 13) 2,545
Giuasl equity loan [(note 14} 1#2.434
ADP interast-axcass provision 12699

1 37.900

The trust deed waos registered on 24 June 1993 but the concemed properties have nof bean mortgoged and
charges have nof been creatad then as per reguiremeant of secfions 115 of Companies Act 1913, The minarity
sharsholders (40%) filed o case with Sub Judge Court, Dhaka against Bsue of debeantures. The judgment was in
favour of minarity sharehokdens, which means that the entire Babdity will not be poyvable to BCIC. The Goverms
ment appealed fo high court and the judgment was again in favawr of minarity sharebolders, The judgment and
coger of the High Cowrt Division was challenged by the Govemment before Appeliate Division of the Suprems
Court and the Appellate Division vide its judgment and order dated 10.05:3007 allowed the appeal and set
asda the jedgment and order of the High Court Division dated 07, 12.19%9. Subsequantly, the Govermnment has
filed pending Money Suit Mo, 32 of 2007 in the Court of Joint Dishict Juedge, £ih Couwrt, Dhaka against the come-
pany claiming BDT 437,400,148 only including debenture inferest,

Refirement beneft abligafions [gratuity)

This represants gratuity payable to employess of the company as ond whean they haoppean fo be seporoted from
the company. The company's polcy related o employeas grabdly s stated in note 3.13.2. The yeorend liakbility
wiaxs BOT 125,122 thowsand [2014: BDT 107,882 thawsand).

1%
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17

17.1.

17.2,

173

2015
EDT ‘000
Deferred tax labilifies
Crpening balamcs 633,476
Prowvision [reversed)/made during the yeor 152.0148)
Clesing balance 574,460
Trade and alher payables
Trade payablas [*) A4, 127
Creditors for affver finonce (nole 17.1) 79,408
Creditors for revenue expenses (note 17,2] 1,070,484
Interes! paycble Z¥9,700
2725727

2014
BDT 000

S02.483
30,973
S35 47%

A4, 374
&7 2,721
P22.45
279700
2,501,340

i*1 BDT 43,810 thowsonds provided against import and supplementary dutles covered by bonk guaranfees.

Crediors for ather finance
Security deposits 582,813
VAT daduction at sounce 5817
Tax deduchion af source 18,234
Payable/|receivanls] o Employees Provident Fund 4,778
Inter company payables 3,400
FPayable for capltal expendiure 83,731
s 543
S¥F. 404
Creditors lof revenue expenses
Revenue chargas F15.980
Employvess remunarafion 39,369
Tachnical know-how fes (note 17.3) 315,135
1,070,484

565,747
3,704
17.548
(457)
3,400
82,293
684
672,521

589,437

34007
298,477
22,345

Technlcal know-how fee s payable fo HeldelbergCement Asia Ple, @ 3% of net sales of prier yeaor in occord-
ance with "Technical know-how and Technolagical Transfer Agreament” affective from 1 Janwary 2001,

Provision for other llabilities and charges

Provision for lobifies ond charges includes provision for warkars' profit participation fund {WPPF) of 80T #7835
thousamd [2014: BOT &7.091 thousand). This represants 5% of net profit bafore charging the contribufion provided

as per Act (note 3.12).
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21,

22,

23,

Unclalmed dividend
Opening balance
Addition duing the yeor
Paid during the yeaar
Clesing Balance

Conlingent assets

2015
BDT 000

120,977
2147137
[2.094,324)
171,790

2014
BDT "000

75,561
2,147,137
(2,101,721)
120,977

In occordance with the resolution passed by the BCIC Board of Directors in their meating held on & Septembear
1984, land property owned by the Company, measuring 48.0% decimal, was fransferred to BCKC of a lump
sum phice of BOT 10,000 thousard, BOIC Gd not moke ary payrment, The Company raged claim for BOT 35,500

fhawsand from BCIC including BOT 25,500 thousand s infenss!

Conlingent Babilifies and commitments

i} Confingent liabilikas;

GGucranfess Biued by he Company’s banker with 1005 margin farm afl FOR for
Inport duty and supplementany duly

Guaranteas isued by the Comparny's bonker for security deposits and ofbars

) Anancial commitrmeants:

Confirmed imevocalcle letters of credit (Emit: BDT 1,250,000 thousard 2013: BDT
1,250,000 thousand)

il) Copital expenditure authorizad but nat contracted far

iv] Copital expenditure aulhorized and commitfed for

Sales

Domestic
Export

Cost of goods sold

Chpening stock of raw matadals

R materals punchose

Closing stack of raw mafesials

Row matedals consumplion (note 23.1)
Marwfacturing labour and ocverhieod [note X3.4)

16,758
25.80%

278,350

58375
41,460
430,952

10,463,026
2 asy
10,485,084

441,511
& 857 578
{38%,187]
&, 909,902
1,058,617
7 RER51R

15,558

15,274
396,574

23,3484
B6,440
306

10,398,563
105,937
10,504,500

529517
7318502
[441,511]
7 408,70%

1.671,123
B.478.031
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Cosl of production
Opening finshed goods
Clesing fnished goods

Cipaning invenlory:
Clinker

GOSN

ran slog

Lirnestore and ot
Fly ash

Packing malerials

Purchase:

Clinker

Chyosum

Iran slog

Limastone and othars
Fhy ash

Packing malerials

Row materiols avallable for consumpflon
Claging Inveniary:

Clinker

Gypsum

ron slog

Lirnestone and others

Fiy ash

Packing molenals

Ry mcfenals congumed

23,2, Parficulars in respect of apaning sfock, sales and closng stocks of finished good

Opening stock Clasing stock

Grhy-MT BOT Gty -MT BOT
Yaar 2015 18 101,218 2 121,624
Taar 004 20 113,167 18 101,218

2015 2014
BOT'000  BDT'000
101,218 115,149
{121,626) (101,218
7948110 8,491,983
245844 389376
30,371 48,634
79.587 40.001
31.881 20,815
15,448 18,734
18,378 12,356
441511 529917
4.800.128 || 5081177
243,675 | 181,594
579745 839,923
220.755 || 238,434
460,743 388,472
552,332 || 59,299
6.857.578 7318502
7.299.089 7848419
{233,118} || (265844)
{30.988) {30.371]
76271} || (79.587)
{17.679| {31.881}
(9.69¢) || [15.448)
(21.435) || (18,378}
{389,187) (441,510
509902 7408507
Soles-net
Gity-MT BDT
1,534 10,485,084
1.525 10,504,500
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HeidelbergCement Bangladesh Limited

Motes to financial statements

23.3. Analysls of materials consumphian

234,

Rorw maherials

Clhnkar

GyRsuUm

Fon Sag

Lmestane and athen

Fly ash

Pocking materdals - 000 Peg

Manufachring labow and overhead
Personnel cost:

Salarias, wages and bonus

Wellare and offver benedits

Power and fued costs
Dapreciation expanse (note 4.2)
slares and sparas consumed
Slow moving sparas writtan off
Relecse of slow spores provisan
Cost of consumables

Repalrs and maintenance
Insuronce

Peatagee, telephane and helex
Traweling and conveyance
Rent, rates amnd loxkes

Fual and gas

Enterianmeant

Security guord

Urifarrm, livenes and offier adminlsirative axpenses

31 bec 2015
Gy -MT BOT
948/ 4,832,856 |
71| 243057
224 | 583.06]
&6 | 234957
211 446,695
99,704 | 549276
11,248 4,909,902

31 Dec 2014
Qiy-MT BDT
248 | 5.204,70%
&1 199,857
77| BI9S3S
72| 227370
176 | 391,76
29.534 543,276
31068 7,406,909
2015 2014
BDT'000  BDT'000
74,053 68,728
71022 47 571
145075 134,619
405,620 4832 853
209,638 192,585
40.740 56,403
5,282 -
(5.282) -
72,532 54,035
81.258 48.08]
7,556 7.2¢8
1.520 2.278
15,183 16,334
25.380 23.002
1.000 1.504
4,502 3.998
18,399 13,921
12213 12241
1058417 1071123

123
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2015 014
BOT 000 BOT '000
a5 1 %7 2d.  Other operafing Income
Barth hire chargs 13,374 12,605
Scrop salas and sundry recoveries 3715 6,813
17.111 17.418
L&5 1.51(d).le)
s 157 25, Warehouzing, distibution and 3elling expenies
Parsonnel cosh
Solories, wages and Donus 31,518 24,244
Welfare and benefits 24 58] 23255
56 479 53.520
Depracialion expande [nofe 4.2) 41,928 E= R
Fralght, lnading, unloading and others AT 378410
Adverizemeant and business promolion expenses 195,254 124,749
Troveling and conveyance 7533 £.044
Wahichs running axpensa T04 Fah
Rent, rafes and faxes 2000 7498
Pastage, lelephone and falex 1,430 1.332
Bad delt written off 1.51% -
Bad deb! provision relecsad (1.517] -
Prinfing and stationany 248 1.118
Repairs and maintenance 196 107
Entertalnmant 575 475
Insirance axpensas 22 125
373,394 272598
LAS 1.9% 6. Administrafive expenses
Parsonnel cosh
Salares, wages and Donus 31.47% 28,066
Welfara and benefits 34,585 ¥.513
6,054 47,57
Depraciafion expansa [note 4.2) 27952 25,678
Depraciafion of iIntangible assals [note 4] 284 183
Renf, rafes and faxas 20112 18,455
Trenvedinng and conveyance & 426 4,703
Postage, telephone and talex 1876 1.548
Annual General Meeting expenses 227 1,705

Techrizal know-how fee [note 17.3) 315,135 230450
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27,

28,

2.

201§ 2014
BOT '000 BDT 000
Legal and professional charges 0 542 4616
Entertainment 3,743 5,794
Rapairs and monfanonce 3,589 3,761
Printing amd staficnery T 1081
Bank charges 1,140 1,410
Bacironic data processing expense 2,044 2774
Audit fes &00 [ ]
Advertisament 73 4%z
Training expense 2216 5016
Becihichy 1.213 1,148
Vahicle rumning expanss 452 &24
Mewapaper and perfodicals 40 40
Subscription on others 1,405 2548
Insurares, CDBL and ather adminiralive expenses 3727 3,553
478,213 452,210
Mon-operating (expenses)/income
[Less)fgain on derecognition and sale of non-cument assets [17.73%) 171
[17.23%) 171
Wet finance income
Intarest incomsa on bonk dapasits 314,106 434,400
Bk gruaranhes and olber chonges [1.75%] [4.487]
312,148 429,711
Met exchange gains 14 4901
312,142 434,613

income tox expense

The corporale fax rabe is 25% lor the year 2005 (20014: 27.5%] a3 a "'Publicly Traded Company™, Cusrent year fax
provishon hios been accounted for ot BDT 522,000 thawsand on estimoted taxable hoome,

Eamings per share [Basic)

Prefit after fax for the year 1,401,982 1.179.555
Weighted average number of shares cutstanding of the end of the year 56,504 96,504
Earnings per share (Basic) 2481 ]

The calculation of the bosic eamings per share B made in accordance with LAS/BAS-33, dividing the prof for the
year by welghted average number of the sharas bsuad.
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31.

32

35.

345,

Basic earnings

This reprasenis eamings for the year attributable to the crdinary shoreholders. As there was no prefarence
dividand, minority intarast or exira crdinary itams, the net profit after tax for the year has been considerad as fully
alfributable fo fhe ardinary sharebolders,

Welghted average number of shares outstanding of the end of the year:

This represents the number of ordinary shares oulstanading alf the year beginning of the year plus the number of
ardinary shares Bsued during fhe year,

Earning per share (dilvtad)

Mo diuled eamings per tnare & required fo be colculabed for thee

yeors as there was no scope for dilufion thess years,

Hotas to the Stalement of Cash Flows:

The: cosh fow stafement shaws the company's cash and cash equivalants changed during the year tircugh
inflows and owtliones, Cash flows statement has beean prepared as per lAS/BAS-T wsing the Direct Methad.

Met cash nflow from operating activifies amived after adjusting opamafing expensas paid, interest and taxes
paid during the yeor.

Met cash used ininvesting activilies nchide: cash outflow for purchaie of propeny, plant and equipmeant after
adjusting sale proceads,

Met cash Rfow from financing activities malnly resulted from repayrmeant of long ferm loan as well as receipt
from shart term loan.

Collections from customers
Grogs cowh recehed om custamers amved ol alter adjusting accounts recenabies with revanue fer e eGP,

Cash pald ho suppliers
Ciosh paid to vanous supplars amived at after adjusting cost of row matenabk and consumption cost of sporas
paris consumed with craditors for frade supplies.

Cash pald for operafing expenies
Caah pald for operating experses arved at affer adiusting ron-cosh fems and crecifon for revenue expenies,

Income fax paid
Cwring the year fha company paid BOT 454,043 thowsand [2014: BOT 470,304 thowsand) as advance income fox

Acquisifion of non-cument assets
Irvestment relate o outiow of cash and cash equivalents for fixed assels,

2015 2014
BDT "000 BDT "000
Sale proceed: Fom noR-cuent aizels
Furnifure and eguipment 4 231
4 231
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[AS F.31 37. Poyment of dividend

In 20135, the company poed dividend of BOT 200465324 thousand [2014: BDT 2,101,721 thowsarsd) frorm wnpdaid
cividend.

38, Bank fociifies
The comgany has got the following loon faclities from Standord Chartered Banlk.

Shiort term Ioan faciifiaes 200,000
Letter of creoit 1,250,000
Bork guarantes open ended 75,200

1,525,300
Securities:

Thess are sacurad by

a) Darmand premlisery nate for BOT 1,525,.200,000

b Latter of confiruation for BOT 1,525, 200,000

¢} Letter of Comfart from HeldelbergCement AG covering total facBfies of Standord Charfered Bank,

145 1.97 37. Expenditure incumed on employees
Mumber of Employees
Salaries, wages and benefts (notes 23.4, 25 and 24) 2015 2014
Employment throwgh cut the yearin receipt of
remuneration aggregating fo BOT 36,000 or mare per yecr 2E5 272

245 a2

Employves remuneration includes ol fypes of benefits paid and previded both in cash and kind ather than e
re-imbursement of expenses incured for the Company's businass.

2014 014
1AS 1.51{d), [e] BDT 000 BOT 000
1A% 1.97 40, Expenditure in equivalent foreign cumrency
Technical Know-now fea payable 315,135 2798 499
Farelgn fravel for Company's business purpose 5744 4,750
320,881 303449
A5 1.97 41. Remuneration of Directors, Managers and Officers
41.1. Managerial Remuneration - Managers and Officers
Salary and bomis 74,002 48,334
Rent 35,328 32,19%
Retiremant baneafits 14,041 18,840
Fravident fund 5.07% 5.51%
Madical 75948 6,443
Ciher &, 244 4,553

142,492 135911
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41.2. Paid 1o Directors

Feem I3 15
TA/DA 202 165
x25 180
a5 2417 42.  Ralaled parly fransactions

During the wear the company camed aut a number of fransactions with related porfies in the namnal courses of
bwsineass and “on an arm's length basis®. The namsa of the related parfies, the nature of the transactions and thei
balance at yvear end have bean set out balow:

5L Name of the related party Mature of rela- | Nohwe of the | Transaction during the | Beceivable) [poyable)

ficnship fransachon year | of Clesing (BOT 000
2018 014 5 2014
A5 1.51(d).|=) | | | | BDTO00| BDT'0O00| BDT'000| BDT 000
1 HeldelbergTemeant Asia Pre, Lid | Group Entiby ::E}::Cr;cul 315135 298,699| [315,135) [298.699)
2 Heldelbeng Asla Holding GmibH | Group Enlily C::-lr_.:r::r-::ﬂﬂ B g g g
- . . ﬂﬁan . . 4
3 HC Trading Lid Group Enfity | Raow matari- N 1
| | alt suppbiers | | H'M?_ H"M?_
4 HeldelbergCemeant Asia Pte, Lid | Group Enfity | Recovery of
_ . | expenses . 10.3%1 . T.Eﬁ?. E?.]Iﬂ. EE.H{}'.
3 FT Indacearmeant Tunggal Graue Enlily Recovery of
Prakorsa Tok EXpENSes 7 T [3.400) [340C)
& |HC Trading Malla Lid | Group Enfity | Clinker | 2,044,105 2,171.903| [287.2200  [99.515)
Gypsum 180486 | 143,448 - -
Limstone | 59,347 47443

2303937 | 2382994 (287.220)  [¥9.515)]
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2k i

Josa Morcalng Ugaria

Managing Directaor

Dhaka, Bangiosdesh
Darled, 25 Fednary 2014
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Copoacily and preduciion
45,1, Own manufaciura

Imstalled capacity Actual production

Sirvghe shift Mulfipds shifts os applicable
Gliy-mT, 2015 2014
Line of business
Gray cement-Eanchgur 1,075,000 713,838 B2 040
Gray cemenit-Chittagong 1,303,000 424,354 722,932
2,378,000 1.538,192 1,524,992

Licensed capacity s na mane applicable and the reguiatony cuthonty does nol exercie ony drect Confral owver
the pracurament, preduciion of sobs,

Events affer the reporting perlod

Proposed dividend

During the year the Baard of Direcion in its meeling beld of 25 Feb 2014 proposed 300% cash dividend (2015
280% cash).,

The proposed dividend is not racognised as a iakility af the bolance sheet date in accordance with |AS/BAS-
10 "Events after tha raporting parnod™

145 1 Presentalion of Financial Statements’ also requires thal dhvidend propoased alter ihe reporling perod

but before the financial statements are authonsed for lsue, be disclosed either on the face of balonce sheet
o5 O separate component of equity or in the notes to the financial statements, Accordingly the company s
disclosing its proposed dividend im notes to the financial statements.

The provision of the Companies Act 1994 require that dividend stated fo be in reseect of perdod coverad by the
firancial stotements and thot ore proposed or declared ofter the balance sheet dote but before approval of
the financial stataments shawld be aither adjusted or disclosed. Considering the reguiremnenis of IAS and Com-
panias Act 1994 dividend proposed haove been disclosed in the inancial statements and not shown as a liabilify.

General

Previaus year's phrases and igures hove bean re-aranged, whefever necasiany to conform o the presentation
of fimanclal statemeants for the yaar under review,

Figuras appaaring in thasa inancial siotemants have been roundad fo the reorast thousand BOT,

-
Hﬂhummﬁ Rahrman

Comparny Secraiary

Jazhnim Uddin Chowdhurg, FCA
Ciracior
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Registered Office: Mouza: Tatki, Post office: Torakbow, Tl::rul:u::w Pourashawa, Pni::a Station: Rupgonj, Dist: Marayangonj.
Corporate Office: Symphaorny, (6fh & Fih Boor), Plot No. SE(F] 7. Bood Mo 142, South Avenue, Gulkhan -1, Dhaka -1212

Form of Proxy
Ifwe i IE 1 i (Mame)of
{Address] being a shareholder of
HeidelocergCement Bangladesh Limited (the ' Company''] hereby appoint, M fkds {Hame} of

(Address) as myfour proxy, to attend on myfour bahalf af tha 27TH Annueal General
Meseting of the company 1o b held on 13 Aprl 2014 and ot ony adjcomment thersof or any poll that maoy be takan in conseguance
thareof and to vote on mylour behalf as hefshe thinks fit on all resolutions.

A5 witness myfour amd His ........occocmmemnmrmsnmssrssssasens day 2004
Signed {sharehaoldar) Falio/BO 1D Ho. Signad {Proooy) Folic/BC 1D Mo,
Mo, of Sharas held: Mo, of Shares held:

Affx rewvanue stamg

Haote: The prosy form, duly filled In and stomped, must be submitted at the Corporate Office of the Company not lass than 48 howrs before
tha time fxed for the meeting,

HEIDELBERGCEMENT BANGLADESH LTD
W Sl €2 2 ETT

Ragisterad Office: Mouzo: Totld, Post office; Torobow, Torabow Pourcshowa, Police S$tafion: Rupgonj. Dist: Marayongon).
Corporate Office; Symphory, [6th & Fih Aoaor), Flot Mo SE[F) ¥, Road Mo, 142, South Avenue, Guishan -1, Dhoko -1212

Aftendance Sip of Proxy-halder

| heraby recorded my prasance af the 27TH Annwal General meating of HeidelbergCement Bongladesh Limited on 13 Apnil 200 4.

M

B.Cr D Mao.
{Falio Mo,

Sgnaturs

Mete: Please complete the altendance dip and depast of the reglsration counter on the day of the meeting.
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Ogption for Receiving Divideno

Ifwe
of

Being o member of HeidelbergCemenl Bongladesh Uimited, do hereby exercise myfour opfion o receive dividend in the fallewing
mannes (please tick |+ in the applicable box);

al im the form of dividend Wamrant.

BlThreugh onine ransfer o my/our bank acciunt reconded with the company,
Information of THE The Member(s):

B.O. 1D
Mo, .
[Sigmatura warified by}
Meobile Mumbes ;
Slgnaivre of Member(s) Authorized Slanature of the company

MNotes
1. This Form {duly flled up) must be submitted at the Coporate Office of the Company or before § April, 2014,
2. Signature of the Member(s) must be same with the Specimen Signature recorded with the Company,
3. Number of shares, Bank A coount detail and address shall be considered final as provided by CDBL on Recaord Dale . 21 March, 2016,

4 Applicable servce change, If ary, shal be bome by the Member(s] In coie of payment of dividend threugh online transfer to the
Member(s] Bonk Account a8 per BSEC notification,
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